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10 No, 1. In the High
Court
NOTICE OF MOTION
NO. 10
IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE FEDERATION OF MAIAYA
Notice of
IN THE HIGH COURT AT KUALA LUMPUR. Motion
ORIGINATING MOTION 1959 No. 2. iggg February

In the matter of an application
by Rasiah Munusamy for leave to
apply for an order of certiorari.

And

In the matter of the termination by
20 the Public Services Commission of
the appointment of Rasiah Munusamy
as Assistant Passport Officer in
the External Affairs Services of
the Government of the Federation
of Malaya.

Between

Rasiah Munusamy «eo Applicant
And

The Public Services
30 Commission ... Respondent.



In the High
Court

No. 1.

Natiece of

(c.nicinued)

2/t February,
1959.

2.
NOTICE OF MOTION

Take notice that this Honourable Court will
be moved on:Monday the 30th day of March 1959
at 9 otclock in the forenoon, or so soon there-
after as counsel can be heard, by Mr. C.C. Rasa
Rﬁtnam of Counsel for the above named Applicant
that:

(a) The Court be pleased to grant leave to
the applicant to apply for an order of certiorari
quashing a decision made by the Public Services
Commission, terminating with effect from 23rd May
1958, the appointment of the Applicant as an
Assistant Passport Officer in the Bxternal
Affairs Service and reverting him to his previous
post of Immigration Officer which decision was
conveyed to the Applicant by letter No. P.S.C.
2702/3/20 dated 23rd May, 1958 from the Secretary
Public Services Commission to the Applicant, and
the subsequent decision of the said Commission
not to vary that previous decision which subse-
quent decision was conveyed to the Applicant
by letter No. 2702/3/49 dated 13th November, 1958,
from the Secretary Public Services Commission, to
the Applicantts then Solicitor Dato R.P.S.
Rasjasooria and by letter No.P.S.C. 2702/3/53
dated l2th December, 1958 from the Secretary,
Public Services Commission, to the Applicant's
then sald Solicitor Dato R.P.S. Rasjasooria.

(b} That the Court be pleased to extend or
enlarge the time for making the application for
leave if the application for leave is considered
by the Court as being made later than six months
after the date of the proceeding.

(c) That the costs of this application be
costs in the cause or in the discretion of the
Court .

Dated this 27th day of February 1959.

Sd: C.C. Rasa Ratnam

Applicant's Solicitor.
Senior Assistant Registrar,

Supreme Court, Kuala Lumpur.

The Statement pursuant to Order I Rule 2 of
the Rules of the Supreme Court 1957 of the
Federation of Malaya read with Order LIX Rule 3
(2) of the Rules of the Supreme Court 1883 of
England and the Affidavit of Rasiah Munusamy

10

20

30

4C



3.
dated the 27th day of February, 1959 and the
exhibits to the said Affidavit, all filed herewith

will be read in support of the above motion at the
hearing of the above motion.

This notice of motion is taken out by C.C.
Rasa Ratnam of Kuala Lumpur whose address for
service is No. 59, Klyne Street, Kuala Lumpur
Solicitor for the Applicant who resides at No.202,
Travers Road, Kuala Lumpur,
10 To: The Public Services Commission, Young Road,
Kuala Lumpur.
Sd: C.C. Rasa Ratnam
Solicitor for the Applicant.

No. 2.

STATEMENT IN SUPPORT OF NOTICE OF
MOTION

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE FEDERATION OF MALAYA
IN THE HIGH COURT AT KUALA LUMPUR
ORIGINATING MCTION 1959 No. 2.

20 In the matter of an application
by Rasiah Munusamay for leave to
apply for order of Certiorari

and

In the matter of the termination
by the Public Services Commission
of the Appointment of Rasiah
Munusamy as Assistant Passport
Officer in the External Affairs
Service of the Government of the

30 Federation of Malaya

Between

Rasiah Munusamy
And

- Applicant

The Public Services
Commission

- Respondent.

In the High
Court
No. 1.

Notice of

Motion

(continued)

27th February,
1959.

No. 2.

Statement in
support of
Notice of
Motion

27th February,
1959.



In the High
Court

No. 2.

Statement in
supvort of
Notice of
Motion
(continued)

27th February,
1959.

4.

STATEMENT
1. The Applicant is Rasiah Munusamy of No.
202, Travers Road, Kuala Lumpur.

11, The relief sought iss:-

An order of certiorari quashing a decision
made by the Public Services Commission, termina-
ting with effect from 23rd May, 1958, the
appointment of the Applicant as an Assistant
Passport Officer in the External Affairs Service
and reverting him to his previous post (of 10
Immigration Officer) which decision was conveyed
to the Applicant by letter No. P.S.C. 2702/3/20
dated 23.5.1958 from the Secretary, Public Services
Commission to the Applicant, and the subsequent
decision of the said Commission not to vary that
previous decision which subsequent decision was
conveyed to the Applicant by letter No. P.S.C.
2702/3/49 dated 13th November, 1958, from the
Secretary, Public Services Commission, to the
Applicantts then Solicitor Dato R.P.S.Rasjasooria 20
and by letter No. P.S.C. 2702/3/53 dated 12th
December, 1958 from the Secretary, Public
Services Commission, to the Applicant?s then said
Solicitor Dato R.P.S. Rajascoria.

111. The grounds upon which the said relief is
sought are as follows:-

111(A) There is error in law on the face of the

said decisions and on the face of the record and
absence of jurisdiction in or excess of juris-

diction by the Public Services Commission in 30
terminating in the circumstances in which it did

the Applicantts appointment as an Assistant

Passport Officer.

(1) By an erroneous view as to a general
right in law of the Government as an employer,
the Public Services Commission terminated the
Applicantts appointment as an Assistant Passport
Officer in the External Affairs Service.

If the Public Services Commission had
regard to the written law of the Federation of 40
Malaya, which has modified the common law, as
regards the rights of the Government as an
employer, the said Commission would not have
fallen into error in points of law which are
apparent on the face of the said decisions and
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of the record. In view of section 3(1) of the
Civil Law Ordinance 1956 and Article 132 (2) of
the Constitution of the Federation of Malaya,

the rights of the Government as an employer are
governed by the Constitution of the Federation of
Malaya and by the Public Officers (Conduct and
Discipline) Regulations 1956.

(2) The powers and the restrictions on the
powers of the Public Services Commission to
terminate the appointment of a Federal Officer are
set out in the Public Officers (Conduct and
Discipline) Regulations 1956, but are subject to
the provisions of the said Constitution. The
termination of the Applicant!s appointment as an
Assistant Passport Officer (a) was not in any of
the circumstances in which, according to the

Public Officers (Conduct and Discipline) Regulations
1956, the said Commission was entitled to terminate

a Federal Officerts appointment and (b) was in
violation of the restrictions placed on the
Commission by the said Constitution and by the
Public Officers (Conduct and Discipline) Regula-
tions 1956. The Public Services Commission is a
body created by the said Constitution.

(3) (a) Indeed, the said termination by the
said Commission was contrary to Regulation 44 of
the Public Officers (Conduct and Discipline)
Regulations 1956 in that the Applicant was
dismissed on a charge upon which he had been

acquitted by the Sessions Court and the High Court.

(b) He was tried and acquitted of the
following charge in Summons Casé No.l of 1958 by
the Sessions Court at Kuala Lumpur, and Criminal
Appéal No.ll of 1958 to the High Court at Kuala
Lumpur against his acquittal on the following
charge was dismissed:-

"That you on or about the 16th May, 1957
at Kuala ILumpur, in the State of Selangor, gave
to a public servant namely Mr, Singaram, a

permanent member of the Public Services Commission,

an information, namely, that you have passed the
School Certificate Examination in 1949, which
information you knew to be false intending there-
by to cause the said public servant to do a thing
which such public servant ought not to have done
if the true state of facts respecting such
information was known to him to wit to recommend
you for the appointment of Assistant Passport

In the High
Court

No. 2.

Statement in
support of
Notice of
Motion
(continued)

27th February,
1959.



In the High
Court

No, 2.

Statement in
support of
Notice of
Motion
(continued)

27th February,
1959.

6.

Officer in the Government Oversea Misgions, and
you did thereby commit an offence punishable
under Section 182 of the Penal Code.®

(¢c) The applicant was informed by letter
No. IMM/C/PER/177 dated 10.2.1958 from the
Controller of Immigration to the Applicant that
the Applicant was interdicted in connection with
the said case with effect from 24.1.1958.

(d) The said Commission in its Secretaryts
said letter of termination No,. PSC/2702/3/20 dated

23.5.,1958 stated as follows:-

T am directed to refer to Chief
Secretary!s Office letter under reference C.S5,0.58/
28 dated the 2lst August, 1957 notifying you of
your selection for the above mentioned post and
also to your acceptance of the appointmentt,

n2, T am to say that it has come to the
knowledge of this commission that you have not
passed the School Certificate reguired as claimed
by you and that you are therefore underqualified
for the appointment. After due consideration of
the circumstances and of the necessity to maintain
the standards of the External Affairs Service and
in fairness to other properly qualified candidates
and appointees, it has been decided to terminate
your appointment as Assistant Passport Officer,
External Affairs Service on Probation, with
effect from the date of this letter.®

"3, You will revert to your former post in
the Immigration Department on the terms and
conditions under which you were serving before
appointment to the External Affairs Service."

(4) In view of the term in paragraph 4
of the Chief Secretary's Office letter No. C30.
58/28 dated 21.8,1957 of the Deputy Chief Secretary
offering to the Applicant the appointment of
Assistant Passport Officer on the terms and
conditions set out in the said letter that the
Applicant would be eligible for confirmation in
his Appointment at the end of one year from the
date of appointment subject to the Applicantis
work and conduct being satisfactory, which offer
was accepted by Applicant, and in view of the fact
and admission by the said Commission, that no
question of the quality of the Applicantts work
or conduct arises, the said Commission was not
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entitled to terminate the appointment of the
Applicant as an Assistant Passport Officer in the
circumstances in which it did terminate. The
said termination was a breach of a contract made
by the authority of the Government and by the
Applicant.

In the High
Court

No. 2.

Statement in
support of

(5) The reason assigned by the said Commission Notice of

for the said termination in the said letter No.
P.S.C. 2702/3/20 dated 23.5.1958, was that it had
come to the knowledge of the said Commission that
the Applicant had not passed the School Certific-
ate required as claimed by him, and was therefore
underqualified for the Appointment. The said
reason means that there was a unilateral mistake
of fact on the part of the appointing authority.
The said termination for the said reason, was,
even if there was such a unilateral mistake of
fact which is5 not admitted by the Applicant,
contrary to section 23 of the Contracts (Malay
States) Ordinance 1950,

(6) (a) The advertisements inviting appli-
cations for the posts of Assistant Passport
Officer for service in the Federation of Malaya
Government Oversea Missions invited applications
also from YAll serving Government Officers who
have had 5 years! service and who possess School
Certificate.” The said advertisements did not
mention the Senior Cambridge Certificate of
Bducation, or the Senior Cambridge Certificate or
the Cambridge School Certificate or the Cambridge
Overseas School Certificate as a qualification
for intending applicants unlike certain other
advertisements which invited applications for
Federal Government Vacancies or Study Leave or
Scholarships.

(b) The Applicant had already had more
that five years?! service as an Immigration
Officer, prior to the said advertisements. The
Applicant had a certificate issued by his school,
The Methodist Boyst' School, Kuala Lumpur, dated
14.12,1949, stating as "Standard at time of
Leaving. Sch. Certificate Class (Camb).™, and
as "Reason for leaving. Graduated®. With
reference to this certificate Mr. Derick William
Bigley, Controller of Immigration, stated on
27.1.1958 in his evidence in Summons Case No. 1
of 1958 against the Applicant in the Sessions
Court at Kuala Lumpur, as follows:-

Motion
{continued)

27th February,
1959.



In the High
Court

No. 2.

Statement in
support of
Notice of
Motion
(continued)

27th February,
1959,

8.

"In my opinion the word !Graduate! conveys
to me that defendant has passed his school certi-
ficate examination., I would agree that tne word
tgraduated! would convey the impression that the
defendant has completed the course. It might be
capable of other interpretations.”

(c) The Applicant applied for the post. He
was interviewed by an interview Board in May 1957.
By the Chief Secretaryts Office letter No. C.S.O.
58/28 dated 21.8.57 of the Deputy Chief Secretary,
the Applicant was offered the post, and the

Applicant accepted it.

(d) There was been no statement or evidence
by the then High Commissioner of the Federation
of Malava, the appointing authority before Merdeka
Day wunder Clause 14(1)(a) of the Federation of
Malaya Agreement 1948 as to the reasons why the
Applicant was appointed an Assistant Passport

Officer, or as to whether the said High Commissioner

considered the Applicant!s certificate a School
Certificate or not within the meaning of the said
advertisements inviting applications for the posts
of Assistant Passport Officers. This Honourable
Court held in the said Criminal Appeal No., 11 of
1958 that there was no Public Services Commission

in May, 1957.

(e} The Public Services Commigsion in its
Secretaryts letter No. P.S.C./2702/3/40 dated
16.9.1958 to the Applicantts then Solicitor Dato
R.P.S.Rajasooria stated: "The appointing
authority does not and did not consider a School
leaving Certificate in the form held by your
client as a "School Certificate™ such as was
required by the advertisement relating to the
competition referred to above. The meaning of the
tSchool Certificate® required by the Government
is well known and only those applicants who were
thought to or claimed to have a Cambridge Overseas
School Certificate or its equivalent and who were
thought to be fully qualified for the post were
considered for interview".

(f) But it is respectfully submitted that the
post might have been offered to the Applicant
because the appointing authority might have

considered that the said certificate dated 14,12.1949

issued by the Methodist Boys?! School was a School
Certificate as required by the said advertisements
inviting applications for the post of Assistant
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Passport Officers for service in the Federation
of Malaya Government Oversea Missions, -or because
there was in fact no scheme of service for
Assistant Passport Officers at that time, or
because under the scheme of service for Junior
Assistant Passport Officers and Assistant
Passport Officers which was issued on 27.1.1958
but as Veffective from lst January 1957% and which
classified these posts in Division IIT no
educational qualification was specified for
Assistant Passport Officers although it was
specified for juhior Assistant Passport Officers
or because the appointing authority might have
acted under Common Regulation 13 in the
Federation of Malaya Schemes of Service 1956,
which says, "Government reserves the right to
appoint Government Officers serving under other
schemes, or serving in a Government appointment
not covered by any scheme of service, to posts
governed by any scheme in this volume provided
they are considered suitable even though they
are not possessed of all the qualifications laid
down for normal entry to the scheme or are above
the normal age limit,."

(7) (a) Dato R.P.S. Rajasooria the
Applicantts then Solicitor in paragraph 2 of his
letter dated 18.9.1958 invited "the Public .
Services Commission to point out any provision
under the Public Officers (Conduct and Discipline)
Regulations 1956, or in any other Federal Law, or
in the Constitution, or in any conditions of
service regulated by His Majesty the Yang di-
Pertuan Agong subject to Federal lLaw, under which
the purported termination of Mr. Munusamy!s
appointment as an Assistant Passport Officer is
justified.”®

(b) The Public Services Commission in
its Secretary!s letter No. 2702/3/49 dated
13.11.58 to the applicant!s then Solicitor Dato
R.P.S. Rajasooria stated in paragraph 2(5) of
that letter: "A serving Government Officer is
subject to General Orders, one of which, General
Order A 25 (d) gives expression to Government!s
right to terminate probation if necessary, with-
dut reason assigned." This is the only
provision specifically referred to in that reply
No. P.S.C./2702/3/49 dated 13.11.1958 to justify
the termination. General Order A. 24(d) reads
as follows:-

In the High
Court

No. 2.

Statement in
support of
Notice of
Motion
(continued)

27th February,
1959.



In the High
Court

No. 2.

Statement in
support of
Notice of
Motion
(continued)

27th February,
1959,

10.

"Notwithstanding the provisions of para-
graph (c) above the appointment of an
officer serving on probation may be
terminated by a Commission or other
appointing authority without any reason
being assigned.®

(c) General Order A.25(d) is part of the
General Orderts Chapter A which Chapter A purports
to "Thave been issued under the authority of the
Yang di-Pertuan Agong in accordance with Article
132%2) of the Constitution" and was issued with
effect from 1.7.1958 but the purported termination
of the Applicantts appointment as an Assistant
Passport Officer was on ;3.5.1958 - reference
letter No. P.S.C./2702/3/20 dated 23.5.1958 from
the Secretary, Public Services Commission to the
Applicant. Further, in view of the term in para-
graph 4 of the Chief Secretary's Office letter
No. C.S.0. 58/28 dated 2lst August, 1957 of the
Deputy Chief Secretary offering the post of
hssistant Passport Officer to the Applicant that
subject to the Applicantt!s work and conduct being
satisfactory the Applicant would be eligible for
confirmation in his appointment at the end of the
probationary period of one year, it would be a
breach of contract to terminate the Applicantts
appointment without assigning reason or for any
reason other than his work or conduct being not
satisfactory. Further the Public Services
Commission in its Secretaryt!s sald letter No.
P.S.C./2702/3/20 dated 23.5.1958 terminating the
Applicant?®s appointment as an Assistant Passport
Officer did not terminate without assigning any
reason the Applicant!s appointment as an Assistant
Passport Officer but purported to terminate his
said appointment and set out the reason for the
termihation. But in view of the said term in the
said paragraph 4 of the Chief Secretaryt!s Office
letter No. C.S.0. 58/28 dated 21.8.1957 of the
Deputy Chief Secretary, and in view of the written
law of this country namely the Public Officers
{Conduct & Discipline) Regulations 1956 -
particularly Regulation 44 thereof, and Section
23 of the Contracts (Malay States) Ordinance 1950,
and the Constitution of the Federation of Malaya
particularly Articles 132 (1) (c) 132 (2), 135¥2$,
and 144 (1) and, as would be submitted hereinafter,
Article 136 of the said Constitution, the Public
Services Commission was not entitled to terminate
the Applicantts appointment as an Assistant
Passport Officer in the circumstances in which it

10
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11,
terminated that appointment.

In view of Article 132 (2) and/or Article
135 (2) and/or Article 144 (1) of the said
Constitution and/or General Order. A.l, the said
General Order A.25(d) means that subsequent to
an officer who is on probation being given a
reasonable opportunity of being heard the Public
Services Commission may make a declsion terminating
that Officerts appointment without stating in that
decision the reason for the termination. If
General Order A.25(d) means that the Commission
can terminate the appointment of an Officer during
his period of probation without giving him a
reasonable opportunity of being heard, General
Order A.25(d? is void from its inception and is
of no force or avail in law in view of Article
132 (2) and/or Article 135(2) and/or Article 144
(1) of the said Constitution and/or General Order
A;1 and/or because it is unreasonable. It is
respectfully submitted that if an inferior
tribunal sets out the reasons which led it to its
decision this Honourable Court will be pleased to
consider the question whether the reasons are
ri§ht“in law and if the reasons are wrong in law
will quash the decision. It is respectfully
submitted that there is error in law on the face
of" the said decisions and of the record and that
the Public Services Commission acted without
Jurisdiction or in excess of jurisdiction in
terminating the Applicantt!s appointment as an
Assistant Passport Officer in the circumstances
in which it did.

(8) (a) By an erronecous view of the law
in Article 135 (2) of the said Constitution, the
said Commission terminated the Applicantts
appolntment as an Assistant Passpoit Officer
without giving the Applicant any opportunity of
being heard and thereby acted in the absence or
in excess of jurisdiction.

(b) The said decision of the Public
Services Commission communicated to the Applicant
by the said letter No. P.S5.0.2702/3/20 dated
23.5.1958 dismissed the Applicant from the post
of Assistant Passport Officer and reduced him in
rank to the post of Immigration Officer.

{(c) The Public Services Commission
contends in paragraph 2 (11) of its Secretary!s
said letter No. P.S.C. 2702/3/49 dated 13.11.1958
as follows:~

In the High....-
Court

No. 2.

Statement in
support of
Notice of
Motion
{continued)

27th February,
1959,
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No. 2.

Statement in
support of
Notice of
Motion
{continued)

27th February,
1959.

12,

"Mr., Munusamy was not tdismissed! or freduced
in rank?!, both of which are disciplinary
punishments. Article 135(2) of the
Constitution does not therefore apply to
his case.™

(d) It is respectfully submitted that the
decision of the Public Services Commission contained
in the said letter No. P.S.C./2702/3/20 dated
23.5.1958 was a dismissal and a reduction in
raenk: for a "man may dismiss his servant if he 10
refuses by word or conduct to allow the servant
to fulfill his contract of employment essccecocses
escseess 1f the conduct of the employer amounts
to a basic refusal to continue the servant on
the agreed terms of the employment, then there
is at once a wrongful dismissal and a repudiation
by the defendants of their contractual obligations
and ta wrongful dismissalt in the ordinary sense
of the phrase."

(III) (B) The said decision contained in the 20
said letter of 23.5.1958 was made contrary to

natural justice because the Applicant was not

given notice of the intention of the Public

Services Commission to make this decision and he

was not given an opportunity to show cause against

it before such decision was arrived at and before

such decision was made and because the said

decision was made without 'due inquiry".

(III) (C) The Applicant infers and therefore

submits that the Public Services Commission in 30
terminating the Applicantt's appointment as an

Assistant Passport Officer acted with bias and
capriciously and arbitrarily and therefore against

natural justice.

(1) As early as in November 1957 or earlier
therc was already an investigation which resulted
in the said Summons Case No. 1 of 1958 against
the Applicant.

(2) By letter dated 30.11.57 the Permanent
Secretary, Ministry of External Affairs, Kuala 40
Lumpur, wrote to the Applicant, when he was
serving in Karachi, Pakistan, in the Office of
the Commissioner for the Federation of Malaya
in Pakistan, as follows:-

"I am directed to inform you that you are
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to be recalled for re-posting seeceeces

"On your return to the Federation, you
should report direct to the Controller of
Immigration, Penang.®

(3) On the evening of 14.1.1958 the Appli~-
cant returned to Kuala Lumpur from Karachi. When
the Applicant reported at the Immigration Office,
Kuala Lumpur, on 15.1.1958 in pursuance of a
message from the Immigration Office, Kuvala Lumpur,
that he should report at the Immigration Office,
Kuala Lumpur, Mr. D.W. Bigley the Controller of
Immigration was there with Ohe Mahmood Assistant
Superintendant of Police. The Controller told
the Applicant that the Police wanted the Appli-
cant.

(4) The Applicant was tried in the Sessions
Court at Kuala Lumpur on 23.1.1958 and was
acquitted and discharged on 27.1.1?58 on the
charge set out in paragraph III (A) (3) (b) above.

(5) By letter dated 10.2.1958 the Controller
of Immigration informed the Applicant as follows:-

"] am directed to inform you that you are
interdicted from duty on half-monthly emoluments
with effect from 24th January, 1958: authority
P.S.C. 2702/3/2 dated 25th January, 1958.%

"2, Your interdiction is in connection with
the criminal proceedings which were instituted
against you which are, I understand, still sub-
Judice in view of an appeal having been lodged."

"3, The reason you have not been officially
informed of your interdiction previously is
because it was thought that the Ministry of
External Affairs had informed you."

(6) The appeal against the acquittal and
discharge was dismissed by the High Court at
Kuala Lumpur on 5.5.1958,

(7) In spite of the acquittal and in spite
of the dismissal of the appeal against the

In the High
Court

No. 2.

Statement in
support of
Notice of
Motion
(continued)

27th February,
1959.

acquittal, the Public Services Commission terminated

the Applicantts appointment as Assistant Passport
Officer on 23.5.1958,
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without giving the Applicant any opportunity of
being heard and without "due inquiry%,.

(9) One Mr. Yap Fook Sang was appointed
a Juhior Assistant Passport Officer and was
subsequently promoted as Assistant Passport
Officer although he has not passed the Cambridge
Senior Certificate (the Cambridge Overseas
School Certificate) or its equivalent.

(10) The Public Services Commission in
its Secretaryts letter No. P.S.C. 2702/3/29 dated
6.8.1958 to the Applicantts then Solicitor Dato
R.P.S. Rajasooria stated that Mr, Yap Fook Seng
was "promoted to Assistant Passport Officer as
provided for in his Scheme of Service on the
Service Principle that once an Officer is admitted
to a Scheme of Service he is treated on his merits
for any promotion within that Scheme of Service."

(11) As pointed out by Dato R.P.S.
Rajasooria in paragraph 9 of his letter dated
12,8.1958 to the Secretary, Public Services
Commission, once the Applicant had been admitted
to the Scheme of Service for Assistant Passport
Officers which happened with effect from the
Applicantts appointment as Assistant Passport
Officer the Applicant should be treated on the
same service principle and he should be treated
on his merits for any promotions within that
Scheme of Service and a fortiori for retention
within that Scheme.

(12) The said principle should be
recognised and applied impartially to the
Applicant also in accordance with Article 136 of
the said Constitution. The said Article 136 reads
as follows:-

"A1ll persons of whatever race in the same
grade in the service of the Federation

shall, subject to the terms and conditions

of their employment, be treated impartially.?

(13} But the Publie Services Commission
has not re~instated the Applicant as an Assistant
Passport Officer.

(14) It is therefore respsctfully submitted
that the Public Services Commission has acted
with bias and capriciously and arbitrsrily and
therefore against natural justice with regard to
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the Applicant. In the High
Court

(D) (1) The Applicant through his then
Solicitor Dato R.P.S. Rajasooria made representa- No. 2.
tions to the Public Services Commission by a series
of letters pointing out the illegality and injustice Statement in

of the termination of the Applicantt!s appointment support of

as an Assistant Passport Officer and requesting Notice of

the said Commission to reinstate the Applicant as Motion

an Assistant Passport Officer. (continued)
(2) The Public Services Commission by 27th February,

its Secretary!s letter No. P.S.C./2702/3/49 1959,

dated 13.11.58 and letter No.P.S.C./2702/3/53
dated 12.12.1958 declined to vary its decision
contained in the said letter No. P.S.C./2702/3/20
dated 23.5.1958.

(IV) The application for an order of certiorari
will be made together with an application under
Sections 44 and 45 of the Specific Relief (Malay
States) Ordinance 1950 for an order requiring the
Public Services Commission to reinstate the
Applicant as an Assistant Passport Officer in the
External Affalrs Service of the Government of the
Fedaration of Malaya.

Dated this 27th day of February, 1959.

Sd, C.C. Rasa Ratnam Sd. Rasiah Munusamy
Applicantt!s Solicitor  Signature of Applicant.

NO. 2. NO- 30
AFFIDAVIT OF RASIAH MUNUSAMY . Affidavit of
Rasiah

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE FEDERATION OF MAIAYA Munusamy
IN THE HIGH COURT AT KUALA LUMPUR 27th February,
ORIGINATING MOTION 1959 NO. 3. 1959.

In the matter of an application by
Rasiah Munusamy for leave to apply
for an order of Certiorari

and

In the matter of the termination by

the Public Services Commission of

the appointment of Rasiah Munusamy

as Assistant Passport Officer in the
External Affairs Service of the Govern-
ment of the Federation of Malaya.
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Between
Rasiah Munusamy - Applicant
And
The Public Services
Commission - Respondent.
AFFIDAVIT.

I, Rasiah Munusamy, of No. 202 Travers Road,
Kuala Lumpur, solemnly and truly affirm and say as
follows: -

I, I am the Applicant above named.

ITI.(A) (1) An advertisement appeared in page 4

of %The Malay Mail® of 19.2.1957 inviting appli-
cations for posts of Assistant Passport Officer
for service in the Federation of Malaya Government
Oversea Missions. A copy of the said page 4 of
#"The Malay Mail® of 19.2.1957 containing the said
advertisement is an exhibit hereto marked "RM ~ 1%,
Advertisement No.506H appeared in page 221 B of

the Federation of Malaya Government Gazette -
Federal -~ of 7th March, 1957, inviting applications
for posts of Assistant Passport Cfficer for service
in Federation of Malaya Government Oversea Missions.
A copy of the said Gazette containing the said
advertisement No. 506 H is an exhibit hereto
marked "RM-2%¥,

(2) The said advertisements stated inter
alia: "Applicants will be selected according to
the following order of preference: (i) Serving
Assistant Passport Officers and scrving Junior
Assistant Passport Officers in the Immigration
Department who have had not less than 5 yearst
service and possess School Certificate (ii) All
serving Government Officers who have had 5 years?
Service and who possess School Certificate
(iii) Persons not in Government Service who have
School Certificate with credit in English, and who
have attained the age of 22 but have not attained
the age of 30%,

(B) (1) At the time of the said advertisements
I was arserving Government Officer who had had more
than 5 years! service as an Immigration Officer.

(2) (a) I had a certificate issued by my
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school, The Methodist Boyst School, Kuala Lumpur,
dated 14.12,1949, stating as "Standard at time of
Leaving. Scl.Certificate Class (Camb)" and as
"Reason for leaving. Graduated." A photostat copy
of the said Certificate is an exhibit hereto marked
#RM-3%,

(b) With reference to this certificate
Mr.Derick William Bigley, Controller of Immigration
stated on 27.1.1958 in his evidence in Summons Case
Nc. 1 of 1958 against me i{in the Sessions Court at
Kuala Lumpur as follows:-

#In my opinion the word tgraduated! conveys
to me that defendant has passed his school certi-
ficate examination. I would agree that the word
tgraduated! would convey the impression that the
defendant has completed the course. It might be
capable of other interpretations.® A certified
copy of the proceedings in the said Summons Case
No. 1 of 1958 is an exhibit hereto marked "RM-4",

(¢c) The said advertisements did not
mention the Senior Cambridge Certificate of
Bducstion, or the Senior Cambridge Certificate or
the Cambridge School Certificate or the Cambridge
Overseas School Certificate as a qualification
for intending applicants unlike certain other
advertisements which invited applications for
Federal Government Vacancies or Study ILeave or
Scholarships, e.g., advertisement No. 506 A in
the sald Federation of Malaya Government Gazette
- Federal - of 7.3.1957, advertisements Nos.747A,
747B, and 747C in Federation of Malaya Government
Gazette - Federal - of 28.3.1957, a copy of which
is an exhibit hereto marked "RM - 6%, advertise-
ment No. 93G in Federation of Malaya Government
Gazette -~ Federal - of 24.1,1957 a copy of which
is an exhibit hereto marked "RM - 28", and
advertisemen’ No. 3552A in Federal Government
Gazette of 16.10.1958 a copy of which is an
exhibit marked "RM - 29%,

(3) I zpplied for a post of Assistant
Passport Officer by letter dated 21.2.1957. A
photostat copy of my said letter of application
dated 21,2,1957 is an exnibit hereto marked
YRM -~ 7T, The photostat copies "RM -~ 3" and
"RM - 7% which are exhibits to nhe original of
this affidavit were received by my present
Solicitor Mr. C,C, Rasa Katnam from the Secretary,
Public Services Commisgion, together with the
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said Secretary's letter No. P.S5.C.2702/3/55 dated
22.1.1959 a copy of which is an exhibit hereto
marked "RM - 26" in reply to Mr. Rasa Ratnamt!s
letter dated 6.1.1959 a copy of which is an
exhibit hereto marked "RM - 25%,

(4) With regard to the kind of candi-
dates whom the Government was looking for, the
said Mr. Bigley said in the courge of his evidence
in the said Summons Case No. 1 of 1959 as follows:-

"I passed on to the P,S.C., 14 applications from 10
members of my staff who were applying for the

post of Assistant Passport Officers. All 14 did

not have Cambridge School Certificates. Governs

ment were looking for percsons with passpors

experience to work in the Malayan Overseas Mission,

My department was the only departmesat in Governmeitt
which had persons experienced in pascport work.

It was decided that priority would be given to

persons in the Immigration Department provided

they were suitably qualified educationally. A 20
few of the gpplicants from my department had not

passed School Certificate but they had passed

Standard &, they had done a minimum of 5 years

in the department and it was only fair to pass

on their applications which were addressed to

P.S.C. and not to myself.®

(5) With regard to the confidential
report the Controller of Immigration made on the
applications of members of his staff Mr. Bigley
said in the course of his e vidence in that case 30
as follows:-

"] made no recommendztion in respect of
all the Candidates. Confidential reports were on
their conduct and qualification. As far as I
remember I gave defendant a satisfactory report.®

(6) There was interview by an interview
Board and I was interviewed in May, 1957.

(C) I was offered a post of Assistant Passport
Officer in the External Affairs Sarvice (of the
Government in the Federation of Malaya) by the 40
Chief Secretary!s Office letter No. 0S0.58/28
dated 21.8.1957 of the Deputy Chief Secretary to
me on the terms and conditions ccntained in that
letter. A copy of the said letter dated 21.8.1957
is an exhibit hereto marked "RM -~ 8%, I accepted
the said offer and functioned as Assistant Passport
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Officer. In paragraph 4 of the said letter dated In the High
21.8.1957 the Deputy Chief Secretary states the Court
following term of service:-

No. 3.
"Yo1 will be required to serve a
probationary period of one year from the date of Affidavit of
your appointment and subject to your work and Rasiah
conduct being satisfactory you will be eligible Munusamy
for confirmation in your appointment at the end (continued)

of this period.®
27th February,
D) I was charged in Summons Case No. 1 1959,
of 1958 in the Sessions Court at Kuala Lumpur
and tried on 23.1.1958 and 27.1.1958 and acquitted
on 27.1.1958 by the said Sessions Court of the
following charge:-

"That you on or about the 1é6th May,
1957 - at Kuala Iumpur, in the State of Selangor,
gave to a Public Servant namely Mr. Singaram a
permanent member of the Public Services Commission,
an informaiticn, namely, that you have passed the
School Cervificate Examination in 1949, which
information you knew to be false intending there-
by to cause the said public servant to do a thing
which such public servant ought not to have done
if the true state of facts respecting such
information was known to him to wit to recommend
you for the appointment of Assistant Passport
Officer in the Government Oversea Missions, and
you did thereby comnit an offepce punishable under
Section 182 of the Penal Code. A certified
copy of the charge sheet, notes of evidence,
reasons for judgment, Notice of Appeal and
Petition of Appeal in the said Summons Case No.l
of 1958 is an exhibit hereto marked "RM - 4", The
Appeal against The said acquittal - Criminal
Appeal io. 11 ¢l 195¢ ~ was disnuissed by the High
Court at Kuala Lumpur on 5.5.1958, A certified
copy of the judgment of tiz High Court in the
said appeal is an exhibit hereto marked "RM -5",

(E) By letter No.IMM/C/PER/177 dated
10.2,1958 the Controller of Immigration informed
me that I was interdicted from duty with effect
from 24,1.1958 in connection with the said
criminal case. A copy of the said letter of
interdiction doted 10.2.1958 is an exhibit here-
to nmarked "RM - 97,

{F) T-e Public Services Commission by its
Secrctaryts letter No. P.S.C./2702/3/20 dated
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23.5.1958 to me which is an exhibit hereto marked
WRM -~ 10" informed me as follows:-

"] am directed to refer to Chief
Secretaryts Office letter under reference C.S.0.
58/28 dated the 2lst August, 1957 notifying you
of your selection for the above mentl oned post
and also to your acceptance of the appointment.

"2, I am to say that it has come to
the knowledge of this Commission that you have
not passed the School Certificate required as 10
claimed by you and that you are therefore under-
qualified for the appointment. After due
consideration of the circumstances and of the
necessity to maintain the stand=ids of the External
Affairs Service and in fairness %o other properly
qualified candidates and appointees, it has been
decided to terminate your appointment as
Agsistant Passport Officer, External Affairs
Service on probation, with effect from the date
of this letter.® 20

"3, You will revert to your former post
in the Tmmigration Department on the terms and
conditions under which you were serving before
appointment to the External Arffairs Service.%

(¢) (1) I, acting by my then Solicitor Dato
R.P.S. Rajasooria, made representations to the
Public Services Commission by a series of letters
pointing out the illegality and injustice of the
termination of my appointment as Assistant Pass-
port Officer and requesting the said Commission 30
to reinstate me as an Assistant Passport Officer.
Copies of Dato R.P.S. Rajasocoriats letters to
the Secretary, Public Services Commission, which
are dated 28.5.1958, 12.6.1958, 22.7.1958,
12.8.,1958, 2.9.1958, 18.9.1958, 20.,10.1958 and
21.11.1958 are exhibits hereto m:vked "RM - 11w,

U"RM - 1311, YRM - 14:n’ "RM - 16", PRM - 17,

"RM - 1907, WRM - 20", and "RM -~ 22" respectively.
The copies of the letters from the Public Servicas
Commission by its Secretary to my then Solicitor 40
Dato R.P.S. Rajasooria which bear No. P.S.C./2702/
3/23 dated 7.6.1958, No. P.S.C.2702/3/29 dated
6.8.1958, No. P.S.C.2702/3/40 dated 16.9.1958 and
the letters from the said Commission by its
Secretary which bear No. P.S.C.2?0273/49 dated
13.11.1958 and No. P.S.C.2702/3/53, dated 12.12.1958
are exhibits hereto marked "RIM -12%, “RM ~ 15%,

BRM - 18", "RM - 21" and ¥RM - 23" respectively.
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(2) The Public Services Commission by
its Secretary!s said letter No. P.S.C.2702/3/49
dated 13.11.1958 to Dato R.P.S. Rajasooria my
then Solicitor which letter is an exhibit hereto
marked "RM -~ 217, stated that my ®Yrepresentations
have been considered and no grounds are seen to
vary the decision®™ and "that the matter is now
regarded as closed."

(3) By letter dated 21.11.1958 to the
Secretary, Public Services Commission, a copy of
which is an exhibit hereto marked "RM - 22", my
then Solicitor Dato R.P.S. Rajascoria gave notice
that unless I was reinstated as an Assistant
Passport Officer within two weeks from date there-~
of legal proceedings would be instituted to secure
my re-instatement and the vindication of my
rights.

(4) The Public Services Commission by
its Secretary!s said letter No. P.S.C.2702/3/53
dated 12.1.2.1958 to my then Solicitor Dato R.P.S.
Rajasooria, which letter is an exhibit hereto
marked YREM - 23" stated that the "Commission has
nothing to add to its letter (49) in this series
dated 13th November 1958.%

II1I.(A) I am advised and I verily believe that,
and I respectfully submit to this Honourable
Court that, there is error in law on the face of
the said decisions in the letters of 23.5.1958,
13.11,1958 and 12.12.1958 and on the face of the
record and absence of jurisdiction in or excess
of jurisdiction by the Public Services Commission
in terminating in the circumstances in which it
did my appointient as an Assistant Passport
Officer.

(1) By an erronecus view as to a general
right in law of the Government as an employer, the
Public Services Commission terminated my appoint-
ment as an Assistant Passport Officer in the
External Affairs Service. If the Public Services
Commission had rega:rrd to the written law of the
Federation of Malaya which had modified the
common law, as rcgards the rights of the Govern-
ment as an employer, the said Commission would not
have fallen into error in poirts of law which is
apparent on the face of the said decisions and of
the record. In view of section 3{1) of the Civil
Law Ordinance 1956 and Arviclse 132{2) of the
Constitution of the Federation of Malaya, the
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rights of the Government as an employer are
governed by the Constitution of the Federation
of Malaya and by the Public Officers (Conduct
and Discipline) Regulations 1956,

(2) The powers and the restrictions
on the powers of the Public Services Commission
to terminate the appointment of a Federal
Officer are set out in the Public Officers
(Conduct and Discipline} Regulations, 1956, but
are subject to the provisions of the said Consti-
tution. The termination of my appoilntment as an
Assistant Passport Officer (a) was not in any
of the circumstances in which, according to the
Public Officers (Conduct and Discipline] Regu-
lations 1956, the said Commission was entitled
to terminate a Federal Officerts appointment, and
(b) was in violation of the restrictions placed
on the said Commission by the said Constitution

and by the Public Officers ( Conduct and Discipline)

Regulations 1956. The Public Services Gommission
is a body created by the said Constitution.

(3) Indeed, the said terminabion by
the said Commission was contrary to Regulation 44
of the Public Officers (Conduct and Discipline)
Regulations 1956 in that I was dlnmiszed on a
charge upon which I had been acquitted by the
Sessions Court and the High Court.

(4) In view of the term in paragraph
4 of the Chief Secretary!s 0Office letter No.CSO.
58/28 dated 21.8.1957 of the Dépubty Chief
Secretary offering to me the appointment of
Assistant Passport Officer on the terms and
conditions set out in the sald leibter that I would
be eligible for confimmation in my appoiniment at
the end of one year from the date of appointment
subject to my work and conduct being satislactory,
which offer was accepted by me, 22d in view of
the fact and admission by the Public Services
Commission, that no question of the quality of my
work or conduct arises, the said Commission was
not entitled to terminate my appointment as an
Assistant Passport Officer in the circumstances
in which it did terminate. The said termination
was a breach of a contract made by the autherity
of the Government and by me. The Commissioner
for the Federation of Malaya in Pakistan had
designated me as Passport Officer and Administra-
tive Assistant. A copy of letter No. FMC., in
P.23/57(9) dated 17.9.1957 from the Commissioner
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for the Federation of Malaya in Pakistan to the
Permanent Secretary, Ministry of External Affairs,
Kuala ILumpur informing the said Permanent
Secretary of the sald act by the said Commissioner
is an exhibit hereto marked ¥RM - 24%, This
shows how highly I have been rated. The Public
Services Commission by its Secretaryts said

letter No. P.S.C.2702/3/29 dated 6.8.1958 a copy
of which is an exhibit hereto marked "RM -~ 15%,
stated in paragraph 3 thereof.

"No question of the quality of Mr.
Munusamyts work or his conduct arises.®

(5) The reason assigned by the said
Commission for the said termination in the said
letter No. P.S.C.2702/3/20 dated 23.5.1958 was
that it had come to the knowledge of the said
Cocmmission that I had not passed the School
Certificate required as claimed by me, and was
therefore under qualified for the appointment.
The said reason means that there was a unilateral
mistake of fact on the part of the appointing
authority. The said termination for the said
reason was, even if there was such a unilateral
mistake of fact which is not admitted by me,
contrary to section 23 of the Contracts (Malay
States) Ordinance, 1950,

(6) (a) The advertisements inviting
applications for the posts of Assistant Passport
Officer for service in the Federation of Malaya
Government Oversea Missions invited applications
also from "All serving Government Officers who
have had 5 years! service and who possess
School Certificate®™, The said advertisements
did not mention the Senior Cambridge Certificate
as_a qualification for intending applicants,
unlike certain other advertisements in the same
and other Gazettes, which invited applications
{or Federal Government vacancies and study

eave.,

(b) There has been no statement
or evidence by the then High Commissioner of the
Federation of Malaya, the appointing authorit
before Merdeka Day under the Clause 14 (1) (a
of the Federation of Malaya Agreement 1948 as to
the reasons why I was appointed an Assistant
Passport Officer, or as to whether he considered
my certificate a School Certificate or not with-
in the meaning of the said advertisements inviting
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applications for the posts of Assistant Passport
Officer.

(c) The Public Services Commission
in its Secretaryts letter No. P.S5.C.2702/3/40
dated 16.9.1958 to my then Solicitor Dato R.P.S.
Rajasooria a copy of which is an exhibit hereto
marked "RM -~ 18" states:- "The appointing
authority does not and did not consider a School
Ieaving Certificate in the form held by your
cliént as a 'School Certificatet! such as was
required by the advertisement relating to the
competition referred to above. The meaning of
the tSchool Certificate! required by the Govern-
ment is well known and only those applicants who
wefe Thought to or claimed to have a Cambridge
Overseas School Certificate or its equivalent and
who wePe thought to be fully qualifizd for the
post were considered for interview.” But this
Honourable Court held in the said Criminal Appeal
No. 11 of 1958 that there was no Public Services
Commission in May, 1957.

- {d) I respectfully submit that the
post might have been offered to ma because the
appointing authority might haves considered that
the said certificate dated 14.12..949 issued by

the Methodist Boyst! School was a School Certificate

a8 required by the said advertisements inviting
application for the posts of Assistant Passport
Officer for service in the Federation of Malaya
Government Oversea Missions, or beccause there was
in fact no scheme of service for Assistant Pass-
port Officers at that time, or because under the
Scheme of Service for Junior Asz’stant Passport
Cfficers and Assistant Passport (fficers which
was issued on 27.1.1958 but as "Iffective from

lst January, 1957% and which claszified these
posts in Division III no educational qualification
was specified for Assistant Passpot Officers
although it was specified for Junior Assistant
Passpert Officers or because the appointing
authority might have acted under Common Regulation
13 in the Federation of Malaya Schemes of Service
1956 which says: Government reserves the right

to appoint Government Officers serving under other
schemes, or serving in a Government appointment
not covered by any scheme of service, to po&ts
governed by any scheme in this volume provided
they are considered suitable even though they are
not possessed of all the qualifications laid

down for normal entry to the scheme or are above
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the normal age limit.®™ A copy of Service
Circular No. 14 of 1958 dated 27.5.1958 which
draws attention to this Common Regulation 13 is
an exhibit hereto marked "RM -~ 27%.,

(7) (a) Dato R.P.S. Rajasooria my then
Solicitor in paragraph 2 of his said letter dated
18.9.1958, a copy of which is an exhibit hereto
marked YRM - 19", invited "the Public Services
Commission to point out any provision under the
Public Officers (Conduct and Discipline) Regu-
lation 1956, or in any conditions of service
regulated by His Majesty the Yang di-Pertuan
Agong subject to Federal Law, under which the
purported termination of Mr. Munusamyts appoint-
ment as an Assistant Passport Officer is
justified®,

(b) The Public Services Commission
in its Secretary!s said letter No. 2702/3/49
dated 13.11.1952 to my then Solicitor Dato R.P.S.
Rajasooria, which is an exhibit hereto marked
WRM ~ 21", stated in paragraph 2(5) of that
letter: ©A serving Government Officer is subject
to General Orders one of which, General Order A
25(d), gives expression to Government!s right
to terminate probation, if necessary, without
réeason assigned,™ This is the only provision
specifically referred to in that reply No. P.S.C.
2702/3/49 dated 13.11.1958 to justify the
termination.

§C) General Orders A.1l, A.2 and A.25(c)
and (d) which are part of Chapter A of General
Orders read as follows :-

Gengral Order A,l.

"Subject to the provisions of part X
of the Constitition this chapter will be appli~
cable to all appointments and promoticns to
Federal posts and services, to posts on the
Federation Establishment and to State posts and
services to the extent that it may be adopted
by the State Governments, save as specified in
General Order 2.9

Canexral Crder A,2 ¢

"The procedure laid down in this chapter
for meking appointments to posts and services
within the purview of a Commission shall apply

In the High
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to all permanent and temporary appoilntments
excluding only such temporary appointments of
officers in Division III and IV and such appoint-
ments of daily rated Officers as may from time
to time be delegated by a Commission under
Article 144 (6) of the Constitution.®

General Order A.25{C)

"Where consideration is being given to
the termination of the appointment of an officer
on probation the officer will normally be 10
informed of the grounds upon which such a course
is contemplated and shall be permitted to submit
such representations as he may wish, for which
purpose he shall be allowed a reasonable period
of not less than fourteen days. The Disciplinary
Authority as defined in Chapter D shall then
take such action as may seem Jjust.®

General Order A.25(d)

"Notwithstanding the provisions of
paragraph (c) above the appointmsni of an 20
Officer zerving on probation mev be terminated
by a Commission or other appointiing authority
without any reason being assigned.

(d) General Order A.25 {d) is part
of the General Orders?! Chapter A when Chapter
A purports to "have been issued under the
authority of the Yang di-Pertuvan Agon in
accordance with Article 132(2) of the Constitution®
and was issued “with effect frem 1lst July, 19589,
but the purported termination of my appointment 30
as an Assistant Passport Officer was on 23.5.1958
- reference letter No. P.S5.C.2702/3/20 dated
23.5.1958 from the Secretary Public Services
Commission to me, which is an exhlbit hereto
marked "RM -10%, Further, in visw of the term
in paragraph 4 of the said Chief Secretaryt!s
Office létter No. C.S.0.58/28 dated 21.8,1957
of the Deputy Chief Secretary offering the post
of Assistant Passport Officer to me that subject
to my work and conduct being satisfactory I wculd 40
be eligible for coafirmation in my appointment
at the end of the probationary period of one
year, it would be a breach of consract to
terminate my appointment without 2ssigning reason
or for any reason other than my work or conduct
being not satisfactory. Further the Public
Services Commission in its Secretaryts saild
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letter No. P.S.C.2702/3/20 dated 23.5.1958 ter-
minating my appointment as an Assistant Passport
Officer did not terminate without assigning any
reason my appoihtment as an Assistant Passport
Officer but purported to terminate my said
appointment and set out the reason for the
termination.” But in view of the said term in the
said paragraph 4 of the Chief Secretary!s Office
letter No. C.S5.0.58/28 dated 21.8.1957 of the
Deputy Chief Secretary, and in view of the written
law of this country namely the Public Officers
{Conduct & Discipline) Regulations 1956 -
particularly Regulation 44 thereof, and section
23 of the Contract (Malay States) Ordinance 1950
and the Constitution of the Federation of Malaya,
particularly Articles 132(1i(c), 132(2), 135(2),
and 144(1) and, as would be submitted hereinafter,
Article 136, of the said Constitution, the Public
Services Commission was not entitled to terminate
my appointment as an Assistant Passport Officer
in the circumstances in which it terminated nmy
appointment as Assistant Passport Officer, In
view of Article 132(2) and/or Article 135(2) and/
or Article 144(1) of the said Constitution and/
or General Order A.l, the said General Order A,
25(d) means that subsequent to an Officér who is
on probation being given a reasonable opportunity
of being heard Public Services Commission may make
a decision terminating that Officert!s appointment
without stating in that decision the reason for
the termination. If General Order A.25(d) means
that the Commission can terminate the appointment
of an Officer during his period of probation
without giving him a reasonable opportunity of
being heard, General Order A.25(d§ is void from
its inception and is of no force or avail in law
in view of Article 132(2) and/or Article 135(2)
and/or Article 144(1) of the said Constitution
and/or General Order A.l, and/or because it is
unreasonable. It ig respectiully submitted that
if an inferior tribunal sets out the rzasons
which led it to its decision this Honourable
Court will be pleased to consider the question
whether the reasons are right in law end if the
reasons are wrong in law will quash the decision,
It is respectfully submitted that there is error
in law on the face of the proceedings and that
the Public Services Commissiorn acted without
Jurisdiction or in excess of jurisdiction in
g§§minating my appointment as an Assistant Passport
icer.

In the High
Court

No. 30

Affidavit of
Rasiah
Munusamy
(continued)

27th February,
1959.



In the High
Court

No. 3.

Affidavit of
Rasiah
Munusamy
{continued)

27th February,
1959.

28,

(8) (a) By an erroneous view of the law
in Article 135(2) of the said Censtitution, the
said Commission terminated my appointment as an
Assistant Passport Officer without giving me any
opportunity of being heard and thereby acted in
the absence or in excess of jurisdiction.

(b) The said decision of the Public
Services Commission communicated to me by the
said letter No. P.S.C.2702/3/20 dated 23.5.1958
dismissed me from the post of Assistant Passport
Officer and reduced me in rank to the post of
Immigration Officer.

(c) The Public Services Commission
contends in paragraph 2 (1l) of its Secretary's
said letter No. P.S.C.2702/3/49 dated 13.11.1958
which is an exhibit hereto marked "RM - 21% as
follows:~

"Mr, Munusamy was not tdismissedt! or
Treduced in rank?, both of which are disciplinary
punishments., Article 135(2) of the Constitution
does not therefore apply to his cacs®,

(d) It is respectfuily submitted
that the decision of the Pubiic Jervices
Commission contained in the said letter No.P.S.C.
2702/3/20 dated 23.5.1958 was a dismissal and
reduction in rank: for a 'nan may dismiss his
servant if he refuses by word or conduct to allow
the servant to fulfill his contract of employ-
ment.eesss. if the conduct of the employer amounts
to a basic refusal to continue the szrvant on the
agreed terms of the employment, then there is
at once a wrongful dismissal ani repudiation by
the defendants of their contractual obligations
ahd 'a wrongful dismissalt® in ths ordinary
sense of the phrase®,

IIT (B) I respectfully submit that the said
deciaion contained in the said letter of
23.5,1958 was made contrary to natural justice
because I was not given notice of the intention
of the Public Services Commissicn to make such
decision and I was not given an opportunity to
show case against it before such decision was
arrived at and before such decision was nede
and because such decision was maie without "due
inquiry",

IIT {C) I infer and I therefores submii that the
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Public Services Commission in terminating my In the High
appointment as Assistant Passport Officer acted Court
with bias and capriciously and arbitrarily, and
therefore against natural justice. No. 3.
(1) On or about 25.8.1957, I left for Affidavit of
Karachi, Pakistan, and a few days later on Rasiah
arrival there assumed duties as Assistant Passport Munusamy
Cfficer in the office of the Commission for the {continued)

Federation of Malaya in Pakistan.
27th February,
(2) It appears from the evidence of 1959,
Che Mahmood bin Hj. Nazir, A.S.P., C.I.D.,
H.Q. Kuala Lumpur in the said Summons Case No.l
of 1958 the Investigating Officer in the said
case and from the evidence of Mr, D.W. Bigley the
Controller of Immigration that Mr. Bigley
forwarded by post tTo the Police on 6,11.1957 and
Ché Mahmood received by post on 8.,11,1957 my
application dated 21.2.,1957 for the post of
Assistant Passport Officer. It is thus apparent that
as early as ia November, 1957 there was already
an investigation which resulted in the said
Summons case No. 1 of 1958,

(3) The Permanent Secretary, Ministry
of External Affairs, Kuala Lumpur, by his letter
dated 30.11.1957 wrote to me as follows :~

"I am directed to inform you that you
are to be recalled for re-posting and
that you should make arrangements for
your departure from Karachi within
three days of the arrival of your
relief who is expected to arrive in
Karachi during the second week of
Dzcember, 19577,

"On your return to the Federation you
should report direct to the Controller
of Immigration, Penang®. A copy of
this letter is an exhibit hereto marked
"RM - 247,

(4) On 11.1.1958 I left Karachi for
Malaya.

(5) On the evenirg cf 14.1.1958 I arrived
in Kuala Lumpur and planned to leave for Penang on
15.1.1958.,

(6) 1In the morning of 15,1,1958 I
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received a message from the Immigraticn Office,
Kuala Lumpur, that I should not proceed to Penang
but that I should report at the Immigration Office,
Kuala Lumpur.

(7) When I reported at the Immigration
Office, Kuala Lumpur on 15.1.1958 the Controller
of Immigration Mr. D.W. Bigley was there together
with A.S5.P. Mahmood. The Controller told me that
the police wanted me.

(8) I was tried in the Sessions Court
at Kuala Lumpur on 23.1.1958 and 27.1l.1958 and
was acquitted and discharged on 27.1.1958 on the
charge set out in paragraph II (D5 above.

{9) On 1.2.1958 the Denuby Public
Prosecutor filed notice of appeal datied 31,1.1958
against the order of the learned President of the
Sessions Court acquitting and discharging me.

(10) By letter dated 10.2.1958 the
Controller of Immigration infomed me as follows:~

#T am directed to inform you that you
are interdicted from dvutv on half-
monthly emoluments wit eifect from
24th Januvary, 1958: Auihority P.S5.C.
2702/3/2 dated 25th January, 1958%,

"2, Your interdiction is in connection
with the criminal proceedings which were
instituted against you which are, I
understand, still sub-judice in view

of an appeal having been lodged.¥

13, The reason you have no been
officially informed of your inter-
diction previously is because it was
thought that the Ministry of Bxbernal
Affairs had informed yvou."™ A copy of
the said letter is an exhibit hereto
marked "RM - 9%,

(11) The appeal against the acquittal
and discharge was dismissed by the High Court at
Kuala Lumpur on 5.5.1958.

(12) 1In spite of the acquittal and in
spite of the dismissal of the appeai against the
acquittal, the Public Services Commission termini-
ated my appointment as Assistant Passport Officer
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on 23.5.1958, In the High
Court

(13) The Public Services Commission did
so without giving me any opportunity of being No. 3.
heard and without "due inquiry'*.
' Affidavit of

(14) One Mr. Yap Fook Sang was appointed Rasiah
a Junior Assistant Passport Officer and was Munusamy
subsequently promoted as Assistant Passport (continued)
Officer although he has not passed the Cambridge
Senior Certificate (the Cambridge Overseas School 27th February,
Certificate) or its equivalent, 1959.

(15) The Public Services Commission in
its Secretary!s letter No. 2702/3/29 dated
6/8/1958 to my then Solicitor Dato R.P.S.Rajasooria
a copy of which is an exhibit hereto marked
WRM 15%° stated that Mr. Yap Fook Sang was "promoted
to the post of Assistant Passport Officer as
provided for in his Scheme of Service on the
Service Principle that once an officer is admitted
to a Scheme of Service he is treated on his merits
for any promotion within that Scheme of Service."

(16) As pointed out by Dato R.P.S.
Rajasooria in varagraph 9 of his letter dated
12.8,1958 to the Secretary, Public Services
Commission a copy of which is an exhibit hereto
marked "RM -~ 16%, I submit that once I have been
admitted to the Scheme of Service for Assistant
Passport Officer which happened with effect from
my appointment as Assistant Passport Officer I
should be treated on my merits for any promotions
with that Schemne of Service and a fortiori for
retention within that Scheme.

(17)° The principle should be recognised
and applied impartially to me aiso in accordance
with Article 136 of the Constitution. The said
Article 136 reads as follows :-

A1l persons of whatever race in the
same grade in the service of the Federation shall,
subject to the terms and conditions of their
employment be treated impartially®. But the
Public Services Commission has not re-instated me
as an Assistant Passport Officer.

(18) It is therefore respectfully
submitted that the Public Services Commission.has
acted with bias and capriciously and arbitrarily
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and therefore against natural justice with
regard to me.

(Iv) (A) The relief sought is:-

An order of certiorari quashing a
decision made by the Public Services Commission,
terminating with effect from 23rd May, 1958, my
appointment as an Assistant Fassport Officer in
the External Affairs Service and reverting me to
my previous post (of Immigration Officer) which
decision was conveyed to me by letter No. P.S.C.
2702/3/20 dated 23.5.1958, from the Secretary,
Public Services Commission to me, and the subse-

quent decision of the said Commission not to vary

that previous decision which subsequent decision
was conveyed to me by letter No. P.S.C.2702/3/49
dated 13th November, 1958, from the Secretary,
Public Services Commission, to my then Solicitor
Dato R.P.S. Rajasooria and by letter No, P.S.C.
2702/3/53 dated 12th December, 1958, from the
Secretary Public Services Commission, to my then
said Solicitor Dato R.P.S. Rajasooria.

(IV) (B) The application for an ordsr of
certiorari will be made together with an appli-
cation under sections 44 and +5 of the Specific
Relief {Malay States) Ordinance 1950 for an
order requiring the Publiz Services Commission
tc re-instate me as an Assistant Passport
Officer in the External Affairs Service of the
Governmentss of the Federation of Malaya.

Affirmed by the said

Rasiah Munhusamy at

Kuala Lumpur this 27th Sd  Rasiah Munusamy
day of February, 1959

at 9.15 a.m.

Before Me: 8Sd. C.l.. Devasger

Commissioner for Oaths

This Affidavit is filed on behalf of the
Applicant.
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No. 4.

AFFIDAVIT OF MOHAMED I.B.A.
LATIFF

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE FEDERATION COF MAIAYA
IN THE HIGH COURT AT KUALA LUMPUR

ORIGINATING MOTION 1959 NO. 2.
Rasiah Munusamy vos Applicant
And
The Public Services
Commission oo Respondent.
AFFIDAVIT

I, MOHAMED ISMAIL BIN ABDUL ILATIFF,
residing at House No. P.W.D. 986, Kia Peng Road,
Kuala Lumpur, do hereby affirm and say as follows:-

1. I am the Secretary to the Public
Services Commission, which is established pursuant
to Article 139 of the Constitution of the Federation
of Malaya and whose jurisdiction extends, inter
alia, to the general public service of the
Federation to which the Applicant belongs.

2. I have read the Affidavit and the
otatement of the Applicant both of which were sworn
on the 27th day of February 1959 and filed herein.

3. I am advised that the Motion is
misconceived and that the Applicant has no cause
of action maintainable in law for the following
reasons:-

{(a) the applicant has no property,
franchisée or legal right in respect
of his appointment on probation as an
Assistant Passport Officer, as required
by proviso (a) to Section 44(1) of the
Specific Relief Ordinance, 1950 ;

(b) the remedy if granted will not be
complete, as required by Section 44
(1) {e) of the said Ordinance ¢

In the High
Court

No. 4.

Affidavit of
Mohamed Ismail
Bin Abdul
Latiff

20th March,
1959.
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NOo 5-
Proceedings

30th March,
1959.

4.

(c) The Applicant is seeking to enforce
satisfaction of a claim on the Public
Services Commission and is not entitled
to do so by reason of Section 44(2)(a)
of the said Ordinance.

¥ If (which is not admitted) the Applicant
1s entltled in law to maintain his cause of
action it is denied that the Applicant is entitled

in law to re-instatement as a Probationer Assistant

Passport Officer.

4.5 Wherefore the Respondent prays that this
Motion may be dismissed with costs.

Affirmed at Kuala Iumpur
this 20th day of March, Sds Mohamed Ismail
1959 at 12.30 p.m. bin Abdui Latiff

Before me

Sd. S.5. Gill,
Magistrate,
Federation of Malaya.

Filed on behalf of the Respondent abovenamed by
Federal Counsel, Federation of Mal.ya, whose
address for service is c/o Attorney Generalts
Chambers, Kuala Lumpur,

Filed this 20th day of April, 1959

No. 5.
PROCEEDINGS

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE FEDERATION OF MALAYA
IN THE HIGH COURT AT KUAILA LUMPUR
ORIGINATING MOTION No. 2/1959

Rasiah Munusamy vs. Public Services Commission

NOTES OF PROCEEDINGS BEFORE ONG.Je

C.C. Rasa Ratnam for Applicant.

I. Talog Davies (Federal Counsel) for Respondent.
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35.

Reads Notice of Motion
R. v. Ashford (1955) 2 A.E.R. 327

Refers Order ?9 r.4 (2) - applies
under para (b) ex abundanti cautela.

Submits time should be computed from
13.11.58 and not 23.5.58.,

"RM.21" of 13.,1l.59 @ page 16para 4.
"RM,10" dated 23.5.58

Applicant aggrieved -~ has explored
evary possible avenue to obtain
redress.

P.S.C. Art, 139é1§ -~ Constitution
Art, 132{c
Art, 144
Art. 13551) & (2) in particular.
Art. 132(2)

The action of P.S.C. is without juris-
diction - not according to the Public
Services (Conduct & Discipline)
Regulations, 1956

In manner of termination of service,
P.S.C. has offendec against Art.135

(2) - which is mandatory - therefore
decision is wvoid.

(1948) A.I.R. (P.C.) 121 @ 124-127

Re 5.240(3) of Govt. of India Act,
1935 = our art. 135(2)

Error on face of record:

Decision contrary to prin. of natural
justice.

General Orders : Chapter A.25(d) @ p.7
(Issued w.e.f.l.7.59§ where the order
of ?.5.0, was dated 23.5.58.

Public Officers Service (Conduct &
Discipiine) Regulations, 1956 -

In the High
Court

NO. '5.

Proceedings
{continued)

30th March,
1959.
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(continued)

30th March,
1959,

No. 6.

Order
granting
leave to
apply for
Order of
Certiorari

30th March,
1959.

36.
amended in 1958,

(1957) 1 A.E.R. 796 (Re Gilmorets
application) @ 799

Not guilty of any undue delay in seeking
redress - see p.805

Talog Davies @

It is not intended by the P.S.C. to take
advantage of any technical objection -
whether in respect of time or otherwise.

b) extension of time

Qrder ¢ {ag Ieave. 10
¢) costs in the cause.

5d: H.T. Ong,
Judge.,

Certified true copy
Sds

Ag. Secretary to Judge,
Kuala Lumpur,

No, 60

ORDER GRANTING LEAVE TO APPLY FOR 20
ORDER OF CERTICRART

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE FEDERATION OF MALAYA

IN THE HIGH COURT AT KUAIA LUMPUR
ORIGINATING MOTION 1959 NO. 2

In the matter of an application
b¥” Rasiah Munusamy for leave to
apply for an order of certiorari

And

In the matter of the termination

by the Public Services Commizsion

of the appointment of hasiah 30
Munusamy as Assistant Passport

Officer in the External Affairs

Service of the Government of the

Federation of Malaya.



10

20

30

40

37

Between In the High
Court
Rasiah Munusanmy voe Applicant
No., 6.
And
Order
The Public Services granting
Commigsion «eo Respondent. leave to
apply for
BEFORE THE_HONQURABIE MR. JUSTICE ONG, Order of
JUDGE ., FRDERATION OF MALAYA Certiorari
(continued)
IN OPEN COURT, 30th March,
1959,
This 30th day of March, 1959.
CRDER

UPON HEARING the Notice of Motion of

the Applicant cated the 27th day of February,
1959, and the Statement of the Applicant dated

the 27th day of February, 1959 and the affidavit
of Rasiah Munusamy affirmed the 27th day of
February, 1959 and the affidavit of Mohamed Ismail
bin Abdul Latiff affirmed the 20th day of March,
1959 filed herein, AND UPON HEARING Mr. C.C.Rasa
Ratnam of Counsel for the Applicant and Mr. I,
Talog Davies, Federal Counsel for the Respondent.

(a)

IT IS THIS DAY ORDERED as follows :-

That leave be and is hereby granted to
the Applicant to apply for an order of
certiorari quashing a decision made by
the Public Services Commission terminating
with effect from 23rd May 1958 the
appointment of the Applicant as an
Agsisbant Passpors Officer in the
External Affairs Service and reverting
him t6 his previous post of Immigration
Officer which decision was conveyed to
the Applicant by letter No.P.S.C.Z?OE/
3/20 dated 23rd May, 1958 from the
Secretary, Public Services Commission
to ths Applicaat and the subsequent
decision of the said Commission not to
very that previous decision which
subsecuent decision was conveyed to the
Applicant by letter No.2702/3/49 dated
13th November, 1958, from the Secretary,
Public Services Commission, to the
Applicant?s then Solicitor Dato R.P.S.
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1959.

No, 7o

Notice of
Motion for
Order of
Certiorari

8th April,
19590

38.

Rajasoorai and by letter No. P.3.C.
2702/3/53 dated 12th December, 1958
from the Secretary, Public Services
Commission to the Applicantts then
said Solicitor Dato R.P.S.Rajasoorai

(b) That time for making the application
for leave be and is hereby enlarged;

(¢) That the costs of this application be

costs in the cause; and

(d) That the further hearing be and is

hereby adjourned to a date to be fixed

by the Senior Assistant Registrar.

Given under my hand and the seal of this
Court this 30th day of March, 1959.

5d: Gun Chit Tuan.
Senior Assistant Registrar,
High Court, Kuala Lumpur.

No. 70

NOTICE OF MOTICN FOR ORDER OF
CERTIORART

IN THE SUPREME COURT CF THE FEDERATION OF MALAYA

IN THE HIGH COURT AT KUALA LUMPUR
ORIGINATING MOTION 1959 NQ,2

In the matter of an application
by Rasiah Munusamy for an Order
of Certiorari

And

In the matter of the termination
by the Public Services Commission
of the Appointment of Rasiah
Munusamy as Assistant Passport
Officer in the External Affairs
Service of the Gecvernment of the
Federation of Malaya.
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Between In the High
Court

Rasiah Munusamy see Applicant

And

No. 70

Notice of
The Public Services Motion for
Commission «++ Respondent. Order of

Certiorari

NOTICE OF MOTION 8th April,
1959.

Take notice that pursuant to the leave of
the Honourable Mr., Justice Ong given on the 30th
day of March, 1659 this Honourable Court will be
moved on Monday the 1llth day of May, 1959 at
10 otclock in the forenoon or so soon thereafter
as counsel can bz heard by Mr. C.C. Rasa Ratnam of
Counsel on behalf of Rasiah Munusamy the Applicant
above named :-

(a) That the Court be pleased to make an
Order of certiorari quashing a decision made by
the Public Services Commission terminating with
effect from 23rd May, 1959, the appointment of the
Applicant as en Assistant Passpert Officer in the
External Affairs Service and reverting him to his
previous post of Immigration Officer which decision
was conveyed to the Applicant by letter No. P.S.C,
2702/2/20 dated 23rd May, 1958, from the Secretary,
Public Services Commission to the Applicant, and
the subsequent decision of the said Commission not
to vary that previous decision Wwhich subsequent
decision wss conveyed to the Applicant by letter
No. 2702/3/49 dated 13th November, 1958, from the
Seeretary, Public Services Commission, to the
Applicantts then Solicitor Dato R.P.S.Rajasoorai
and by letter No. P.S.(.2702/3/53 dated 1l2th
December, 1958 from the Secretary, Public Services
Commission to the Applicantts then said Solicitor
Dato R.P.S. Rajasoorai:;

(b) That the originating motion of this
date by the abovesaid Applicant against the
abovesaid Réspoindent for an order under section
44 of the Specific Relief (Malay States) Ordinance
1950 be consolideted with and/or bs heard together
with this application.

(¢) For costs: and

(d) For sush further and other relief as
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Notice of
Motion for
Order of
Certiorari
(continued)

gth April,
1959.

No. 8.

Notice of
Motion under
Section 44

of the
Specific
Relief (Malay
States)
Ordinance
1950

8th April,
1959.

40,
the Honourable Court shall deem fit.

And take notice that upon the hearing of
the said motion the said Applicant will use the
statement of the Applicant dated the 27th day of
February, 1959 and the affidavit of Rasiah
Munusamy affirmed the 27th day of February, 1959
and exhibits therein referred to all already
served on the Respondent.

Dated this 8th day of April, 1959.

Sd: Gun Chit Tuan
Senior Assistant Registrar,

Supreme Court,

Kuala Lumpur.

Sd: C.C. Rasa Ratnanm
Applicantts Solicitor.

This notice of motion is taken out by
C.C. Rasa Ratnam of Kuala Lumpur whose address
for service is no. 59, Klyne Street, Kuala Lumpur,
Solicitor for the Applicant who now resides at
No. 24 Iorong Kapar off Lornie Road.

To:
The Public Services Commission,
Young Road,
Kuala Lumpur.,

No. 8.
NOTICE OF MOTION UNDSR SECTION 44
OF THE SPECIFIC RELIEF (MAIAY
STATES) ORDINANCE 1940

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE FEDERATION GF MALAYA
IN THE HIGH COURT AT KUALA LUMPUR.
ORIGINATING MOTION 1959 NC. 3

In the matter of an application for an
order under Section 44 of the Specific
Relief (Malay States) Ordinance 1950

And

In the matter of the termination by the
Public Services Commission of the
Appointment uf Rasiah Muausamy as
Assistant Passport Officer in the
External Affairs Service of the Govern-
ment of the Federation of Mzlsya.
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Between
Rasiah Munusamy eeo Applicant
And
The Public Services Commission  Respondent.

NOTICE OF MOTION

Take Notice, that this Honourable Court
will be moved on Monday, the 1llth day of May, 1959
at 10 otclock in the forenoon or so soon thereafter
as counsel can be heard, by Mr., C.C. Rasa Ratnam
of counsel on behalf of Rasiah Munusamy the
Applicant above named :-~

(a) That the court be pleased to make an
order under Section 44 of the Specific Relief
(Malay States) Ordinance 1950 requiring the Public
Services Commission to reinstate the Applicant as
an Assistant Passport Officer in the External
Affairs Service of the Government of the Federation
of Malaya :

(b) That the application in the notice of
motion of this date in originating motion 1959
No. 2 by the abovesald Applicant against the above-
said Respondent for an order of certiorari be
consolidated with and/or be heard together with
this applications

(c) For costs:; and

(d) For such further and other relief as the
Honourable Court shall deem fit.

And take notice that upon the hearing of the
saild motion the said Applicant will use the affida-
vit of Rasiah Munusamy affirmed the 7th day of
April, 1959 and the exhibits therein referred to.

Dated this 8th day of April, 1959,

Sd: C.C.Rasa Ratnam Sds illegible.
Applicantts Solicitor. Senior Assistant Registrar.
Supreme Court, Kuala Lumpur.

This notice of motion is taken out by C.C,Rasa
Ratnam of Kuala Lumpur whose addréss for service
is No. 59 Klyne Street, Kuala Lumpur Solicitor for
the Applicant who now resides at No. 24, Lorong
Kapar off Lornie Road, Kuala Lumpur.

To: The Public Services Commission, Young Road,
Kuala Lumpur.

In the High
Court

No. 80

Notice of
Motion under
Section 44 of
the Specific
Relief (Malay
States)
Ordinance
1950.
{continued)

8th April,
1959.
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No. 9.
AFPIDAVIT OF RASIAH MUNUSAMY

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE FEDERATION OF MALAYA
IN THE HIGH COURT AT KUAIA LUMPUR
ORIGINATING MOTION 1959 NO. 3

In the matter of an application
for an oirder under Section 44
of the Specific Relief (Malay
States) Ordinance, 1950.

And

In the matter of the termination
by the Public Services Commission
of the Appointment of Rasiah
Munusamy '‘as Assistant Passport
Officer in the External Affairs
Service of the Government of the

' Federation of Malaya.

Between
Rasiah Munusamy eee Applicant
And

The Public Services
Commission vee Respondent

AFFIDAVIT

I, Rasiah Munusamy of No. 24, Lorong Kapar
off Lornie Road, Kuala ILumpur, solemnly and truly
affirm and say as follows :-

I, I am the Applicant abovenamed.

II.(A)(1) An advertisement appeared in page 4 of
"The Malay Mail® of 19.2.1957 inviting applications
for posts of Assistant Passport Officer for service
in the Federation of Malaya Government Oversea
Missions. A copy of the said page 4 of "The Malaya
Magil" of 19.2.1957 containing the said advertise-
ment is an exhibit hereto marked "RM -~ 1%,
Advertisement No. 506 H. appeared in page 221 B

of the Federation of Malaya Government Gazette -
Federal - of 7th March, 1957 inviting applications
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for posts of Assistant Passport Officer for In the High
service in Federation of Malaya Government Over- Court
sea Missions. A copy of the said Gazette
containing the said advertisement No. 506 H is No. 9.
an exhibit hereto marked "RM - 2%,
Affidavit

(2) The said advertisements stated of Rasiah
inter alia "Applicants will be selected according Munusamy
to the following order of preference : (i) (continued)
Serving Assistant Passport Officers and serving
Junior Assistant Passport Officers in the 7th April,

Immigration Department who have had not less than  1959.
5 years?! service and possess School Certificate

(ii) All serving Government Officers who have

had not less than 5 years! service and who

possess School Certificate (iii) Persons not in
Government Service who have School Certificate

with credit in English, and who have attained

tge'age of 22 but have not attained the age of

3 Il.

II.(B) (1) At the time of the said advertise-
ments I was a serving Government Officer who had
had more than 5 yearst! service as an Immigration
Officer. I was an Immigration Officer from lst
December, 1950, I was promoted from Grade II
Immigration Ofiicer to Grade I Immigration
Officer on 1.3.1951.

(2) (a) I had a certificate issued by
my 8chool, the Methodist Boyst! School, Kuala
Lumpur, dated 14.12.1949, stating as "Standard
at time of Leaving" Sch. Certificate Class (Camb)¥
and as "Reason for leaving. Graduated®. A
photostat copy of the said Certificate is an
exhibit hereto marked “RM - 3V,

(b) With reference to this
certificate Mr.. Derick William Bigley, Controller
of Immigration stated on 27.1.1958 in his
evidence in Summons Case No. 1 of 1958 against
me in the Sessions Court at Kuala Lumpur as
follows 3~

"In nmy opinion the word tgraduated!
conveys to me that defendant has passed his
school certificate examination. I would agree
that the word !graduated! would convey the
impression that the deféendant has completed the
course. It might be capable of other inter-
pretations." A copy of the proceedings in the
said Summons Case No. 1 of 1958 is an exhibit
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hereto marked "RM - 4%,

(c) The said advertisements did not
mention the Senior Cambridge Certificate of
Education, or the Senior Cambridge Certificate or
the Cambridge School Certificate or the Cambridge
Overseas School Certificate as a qualification
for intending applicants unlike certain other
advertisements which invited applications for
Federal Government Vacancies or Study leave or
Scholorships e.g. advertisement No. 506 A in the
said Federation of Malaya Government Gazette -
Federal - of 7.3.1957, advertisements Nos. 747A,
747B, and 747C in Federation of Malaya Government
Gazette - Federal - of 28.3.1957, a copy of which
is an exhibit hereto marked "RM - 6", advertise~
ment No. 93 C in Federation of Malaya Government
Gazette - Federal - of 24.1.1957 a copy of which
is an exhibit hereto marked "RM -28%, and advertise-
ment No. 35524 in Federal Government Gazette of
16.10.1958 a copy of which is an exhibit hereto
marked "RM - 29%,

(3) I applied for a post of Assistant
Passport Officer by letter dated 21.2.1957. A
photostat copy of my said letter of application
dated 21.2.1957 is an exhibit hereto marked
URM - 7Y, The photostat copies "RM -3" and
"RM -~ 7% are photostats of photostat copies
received by my present Solicitor Mr. C.C. Rasa
Ratnam from the Secretary, Public Services
Commission, together with the said Secretary's
letter No. P.S.C. 2702/3/55 dated 22.1.1959 a copy
of which is an exhibit hereto marked YRM - 269 in
reply to Mr. Rasa Ratnamts letter dated 6.1.1959
aRﬁopy of which is an exhibit hereto marked
it - 25it,

(4) With regard to the kind of candidates
whom the Government was looking for, the said
Mr, Bigley said in the course of his evidence in
the'said Summons Case No. 1 of 1958 as follows ¢~
"] passed on to the P.S.C. 14 applications from
members of my staff who were applying for the post
of Assistant Passport Officers. All 14 did not
have Cambridge School Certificates. Government
were looking for persons with passport experience
to ' work in the Malayan Overseas Mission. My
department was the only department in Government
which had persons experienced in passport work.
It was decided that priority would be given to
persons in the Immigration Department provided
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they were suitably qualified educationally. A In the High
few of the applicants from my department had not Court
passed School Certificate but they had passed

Standard &, they had done a minimum of 5 years in No. 9.

the department and it was only fair to pass on . ]
their applications which were addressed to P.S.C. Affidavit

and not to myself', of Rasiah
Munusamy
(5) With regard to the confidential (continued)
report the Controller of Immigration made on the ]
applications of members of his staff Mr. Bigley 7th April,
said in the course of his evidence in that case 1959.

as follows :-

"I made no recommendation in respect of
all the Candidates. Confidential reports was on
their conduct and qualifications. As far as I
remember I gave defendant a satisfactory report.®

(6) There was interview by an interview
board and I was interviewed in May, 1957.

(7) I was emplaced on the pensionable
establishment with effect from 1.8,1954.

(c) I was offered a post of Assistant Passport
Officer in the External Affairs Service (of the
Government of the Federation of Malaya) by the
Chief Secretary!s Office letter No. CS0.58/28
dated 21.8,1957 of the Deputy Chief Secretary to
me on the terms and conditions contained in that
letter. A copy of the said letter dated 21.8.1957
is an exhibit hereto marked "RM - 8", I accepted
the said offer and functioned as Assistant
Passport Officer. In paragraph 4 of the said
letter dated 21.8.1957 the Deputy Chief Secretary
states the following term of service :~

"You will be required to serve a probationary
period of one year from the date of your appoint-
ment and subject to your work and conduct being
satisfactory you will be eliglble for confirmation
in your appointment at the end of this period.®

(D) I was charged in Summons Case No. 1 of

1958 in the Sessions Court at Kuala Lumpur and
tried on 23.1.1958 and 27.1.1958 and acquitted
on 27.1.1958 by the said Sessions Court of the
following charge :-

"That you on or about the 16th May, 1957
- at Kuala Lumpur, in the State of Selangor, gave
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to a Public Servant namely Mr. Singaram a permanent
member of the Public Services Commission, an
information, namely, that you have passed the
School Certificate Examination in 1949, which
information you knew to be false intending thereby
to cause thé said public servant to do a thing
which such public servant ought not to have done

if the true state of facts respecting such
information was known to him to wit to recommend
you for the appointment of Assistant Passport 10
Officer in the Government Oversea Missions, and
you did thereby commit an offence punishable under
Section 182 of the Penal Code.® A copy of the
charge sheet, notes of evidence, reasons for
judgment, Notice of Appeal and Petition of Appeal
in the said Summons Case No. 1 of 1958 is an
exhibit hereto marked "RM - 4%, The appeal against
the said acquittal - Criminal Appeal No, 11 of

1958 - was dismissed by the High Court at Kuala
Lumpur on 5.,5.1958. A certified copy of the 20
judgment of the High Court in the said appeal is

an exhibit hereto marked "RM - 5%,

(E) By letter No. IMM/C/PER/l?? dated 10.2.1958

the Controller of Immigration informed me that I

was interdicted from duty with effect from 24.1.1958
in connection with the said criminal case. A copy
of the said letter of interdiction dated 10.2.1958
is an exhibit hereto marked "RM - 9%,

(F) The Public Services Commission by its

Secretaryt!s letter No. P.S.C./2702/3/20 dated 30
23.5.1958 to me a copy of which is an exhibit here~

tc marked "RM - 10" informed me as follows :-

®"T am directed to refer to Chief Secretaryts
Office letter under reference C.S.0.58/28 dated
the 21st August, 1957 notifying you of your
selection for the above mentioned post and also
to your acceptance of the appointment.”

"2, I am to say that it has come to the
knowledge of this Commission that you have not
passed the School Certificate required as claimed 40
by you and that you are therefore under qualified
for the appointment., After due consideration of
the circumstances and of the necessity to maintain
the standards of the External Affairs Service and
in fairness to other properly qualified candidates
and appointees, it has been decided to terminate
your appointment as Assistant Passport Officer,
External Affairs Service on probation, with effect



47,

from the date of this letter.™ In the High
Court
13, You will revert to your former post
in the Immigration Department on the terms and No. 9.
conditions under which you were serving before .
appointment to the External Affairs Service." Affidavit
of Rasiah
(¢)(1) I, acting by my then Solicitor Dato R.P.S, Munusamy
Rajasooria, made representations to the Public (continued)

Services Commission by a series of letters
pointing out the illegality and injustice of the 7th April,
termination of my appointment as Assistant Passport 1959..
Cfficer and requesting the said Commission to
reinstate me as an Assistant Passport Officer.
Copies of Dato R.P.S. Rajasooriats letters to the
Secretary, Public Services Commission, which are
dated 28.5.1958, 12.6.1958, 22.7.1958, 12.8.1958,
2.9.1958, 18.9.1958, 20.10.1958 and 21.11,1958 are
exhibits hereto marked "RM -~ 11", "RM ~ 13%,

YRM - 149, WRM - 16u' WRM ~ 17%, ®“RM - 19w,

"RM - 207, and YRM - 22" respectively. The copies
of the letters from the Public Services Commission
by its Secretary to my then Solicitor Dato R.P.S.
Rajasooria which bear No. P,S.C./2702/3/23 dated
7.6.1958, No, P.S.C, 2702/3/29 dated 6.8.1958,

No. P.S.C. 2702/3/40 dated 16.9.1958, No. P.S.Cs
2702/3/49 dated 13.11,1958 and No. P.S.C. 2702/3/
53 dated 12,12.1958 are exhibits hereto marked

"R‘M - 12", "m — 15", ﬂR_’M - 18", "RM - 21" and
"RM ~ 23" respectively.

(2) The Public Services Commission by
its Secretary's said letter No. P.S.C. 2702/3/49
dated 13.11.1958 to Dato R.P.S. Rajasooria my then
Solicitor a copy of which letter is an exhibit
hereto marked "RM - 21", stated that my
"representations have been considered and no grounds
are seen to vary the decision" and "that the matter
is now regarded as closed.®

(3) By letter dated 21.11.1958 to the
Secretary Public Services Commission, a copy of
which is an exhibit hereto marked "RM - 229, my
then Solicitor Dato R.P.S. Rajasooria gave notice
that unless I was reinstated as an Assistant
Passport Officer within two weeks from date
thereof legal proceedings would be instituted to
secure my re-instatement and the vindication of
my rights.

(4) The Public Services Commission b
its Secretaryts said letter No. P.S.C.270273/§3
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dated 12.12.1958 to my then Solicitor Dato R.P.S.
Rajasooria a copy of which letter is an exhibit

hereto marked "RM -~ 23% stated that the "Commission

has nothing to add to its letter (49) in this
series dated 13th November, 1958%,

ITI(A) I am advised and I verily believe that,
and I respectfully submit to this Honourable
Court that, there is error in law on the face of
the said decisions in the letters of 23.5.1958,
13,11.1958 and 12.12.1958 and on the face of the
record and absence of jurisdiction in or excess
of jurisdiction by the Public Services Commission
in terminating in the circumstances in which it
did my appointment as an Assistant Passport
Officer.

(1) By an erroneous view as to a general
right in law of the Government as an employer,
the Public Services Commission terminated my
appointment as an Assistant Passport Officer in
the External Affairs Service. If the Public
Service Commission had regard to the written law
of the Federation of Malaya, which had modified
the common law, as regards the rights of the
Government as an employer, the said Commission
would not have fallen into error in points of
law which is apparent on the face of the said
decisions and of the record. In view of section
3(1) of the Civil Law Ordinance 1956 and Article
132(2) of the Constitution of the Federation of
Malaya the rights of the Government as an employer
are governed by the Constitution of the Federation
of Malaya and by the Public Officers (Conduct and
Discipline) Regulations 1956.

(2) The powers and the restrictions on
the powers of the Public Services Commission to
terminate the appointment of a Federal Officer
are set out in the Public Officers (Conduct and
Discipline) Regulations 1956, but are subject to
the provisions of thé said Constitution. The
termination of any appointment as an Assistant
Passport Officer (a) was not in any of the
circumstances in which, according to the Public
Officers (Conduct and Discipline} Regulations
1956, the said Commission was entitled to
terminate a Federal Officerts appointment, and
(b) was in violation of the restrictions placed
on the said Commission by the said Constitution
and by the Public Officers (Conduct and Discipline)
Regulations 1956. The Public Services Commission
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is a body created by the said Constitution. In ghe High
ourt
(3) 1Indeed, the said termination by the
said Commission was contrary to Regulation 44 of No. 9.
the Public Officers (Conduct and Discipline)
Regulations 1956 in that I was dismissed on a Affidavit
charge upon which I had been acquitted by the of Rasiah
Sessions Court and the High Court. Munusamy
(continued)
(4) In view of the term in paragraph
4 of the Chief Secretary's Office letter No.CSO. 7th April,
58/28 dated 21.8.1957 of the Deputy Chief 1959,

Secretary offering to me the appointment of
Assistant Passport Officer on the terms and
conditions set out in the said letter that I would
be eligible for confirmation in my appointment at
the end of one year from the date of appointment
subject to my work and conduct being satisfactory,
which offer was accepted by me, and in view of

the fact and admissioh by the Public Services
Commission,that no question of the quality of my
work or conduct arises, the said Commission was
not entitled to terminate my appointment as an
Assistant Passport Officer in the circumstances

in which it did terminate. The said termination
was a breach of a contract made by the authority
of the Government and by me. The Commissioner

for the Federation of Malaya in Pakistan had
designated me as Passport Officer and Administragtive
Assistant. A copy of letter No. FMC. in P.23
57/(9) dated 17.9.1957 from the Commissioner for
the Federation of Malaya in Pakistan to the Per-
manent Secretary, Ministry of External Affairs,
Kuala Lumpur informing the said Permanent
Secretary of the said act by the said Commissioner
is an exhibit hereto marked "RM -~ 24%, This shows
how highly I have been rated. The Public Services
Commission by its Secretary!s said letter No.
P.S.C. 2702/3/29 dated 6.8.1958 a copy of which

is an exhibit hereto marked "RM - 15%, stated in
paragraph 3 thereof:

o question of the quality of Mr,
Munusamy!s work or his conduct arises.®

(5) The reason assigned by the said
Commission for the said termination in the said
letter No. P.S.C. 2702/3/20 dated 23.5.1958 was
that it had come to the knowledge of the said
Commission that I had not passed the School
Certificate required as claimed by me, and was
therefore unqualified for the appointment. The
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said reason means that there was a uhilateral
mistake of fact on the part of the appointing
authority. The said termination for the said
reason was, even if there was such a unilateral
mistake of fact which is not admitted by me,
contrary to section 23 of the Contracts (Malay
States) Ordinance 1950.

(6) (a) The advertisements inviting
applications for the posts of Assistant Passport
officer for service in the Federation of Malaya
Government Oversea Missions invited applications
also from "All Serving Government Officers who
have had 5 yearst! service and who possess School
Certificate.™ The said advertisements did not
mention the Senior Cambridge Certificate as a
qualification for intending applicants, unlike
certain other advertisements in the same and
other Gazettes, which invited applications for
Federal Government vacancies and study leave.

{(b) There has been no statement or
evidence by the then High Commission of the
Federation of Malaya, the appointing authority
before Merdeka Day under the Clause 14(1)(a) of
the Federation of Malaya Agreement 1948 as to
the reasons why I was appointed as Assistant
Passport Officer, or as to whether he considered
my certificate a School Certificate or not
within the meaning of the said advertisements
inviting applications for the posts of Assistant
Passport Officer,

(c) The Public Services Commission
in its Secretaryts letter No. P.S.C. 2702/3/40
dated 16.9.1958 to my then Solicitor Dato R.P.S.
Rajasooria a copy of which is an exhibit hereto
marked "RM - 18" states "The appointing
authority does not and did not consider a School
Leaving Certificate in the form held by your
client as a ®'School Certificatet such as was
reqiired by the advertisement relating to the
competition referred to above. The meaning of
the 'School Certificate! required by the Govern-
ment is well known and only those applicants
who thought to or claimed to have a Cambridge
Overseas School Certificate or its equivalent
and who were thought to be fully qualified for
the post were considered for interview." Butb
this Honourable Court held in the said Criminal
Appeal No. 11 of 1958 that there was no Public
Services Commission in May, 1957.
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51.
(d) I respectfully submit that the post In the High

might have been offered to me because the Court
appointing authority might have considered that

the said certificate dated 14.12.1949 issued by No. 9.
the Methodist Boyst! School was a School Certificate

as required by the said advertisements inviting Affidavit
applications for the post of Assistant Passport of Rasiah
Officer for service in the Federation of Malaya Munusamy
Government Oversea Missions, or because tlhere was (continued)
in fact no scheme of service for Assistant

Passport Officers at that time, or because under 7th April,
the Scheme of Service for Junior Assistant 1959.

Passport Officers and Assistant Passport Officers
which was issued on 27.1.1958 but as "Effective
from 1lst January, 1957" and which classified
these posts in Division III no educational
qualifications was specified for Assistant Passport
Officers although it was specified for Junior
Assistant Passport Officers or because the
appointing authority might have acted under Common
Regulation 13 in the Federation of Malaya Schemes
of Service 1956 which says: "Govermment reserves
the right to appoint Government Officers serving
uhder other schemes, or serving in a Government
appointment not covered by any scheme of service,
posts goverried by any scheme 'in this volume
provided they are considéred suitable evén though
they are not possessed of all the qualifications
laid down for normal entry to the Scheme or are
above the normal age limit."™ A cop{ of Service
Circular No. 14 of 1958 dated 27.5.1958 which.
draws attention to this Common Regulation 13 is
an exhibit hereto marked "RM - 27%,

(7) (a) Dato R.P.S. Rajasooria my then
solicitor in paragraph 2 of his said letter dated
18.9.1958, a copy of which is an exhibit hereto
marked "RM - 19", invited "the Public Services
Commission to point out any provision under the
Public Officers (Conduct and Discipline) Regu-
lations 1956, or in any conditions of service
regulated by His Majesty the Yang di-Pertuan Agong
subject to Federal law, under which the purported
termination of Mr. Munusamy!s appointment as an
Assistant Passport Officer is justified.®

(b) The Public Services Commission
in its Secretaryt!s said letter No.2702/3/49 dated
13.11,1958 to my then Solicitor Dato R.P.S.
Rajasooria, a copy of which is an exhibit hereto
marked "RM - 21" stated in paragraph 2 (5) of that
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letter: "A serving Government Officer is subject
to General Urders one of which, General Order
A.25(d) gives expression to Governmentts right

to terminate probation, if necessary, without
reason assigned.” This is the only provision
specifically referred to in that reply No. PSC.
2'702/3/49 dated 13.11.1958 to justify the
termination.

(c) General Orders A.1, A.2 and A.25(c)
and (d) which are part of Chapter A of General
Orders reads as follows:-~

General Order A.l. @

"Subject to the provisions of part X of
the Constitution this chapter will be applicable
to all appointments and promotions to Federal
Posts and services, to posts on the Federation
Establishment and to state posts and services
to the extent that it may be adopted by theState
ggvernments, save as specified in General Order

General Order A.2. @

"The procedure laid down in this chapter
for making appointments to posts and services
within the purview of a Commission shall apply
to all permanent and temporary appointments
excluding only such temporary appointments of
officers in Division III and IV and such appoint-
ments of daily rated officers as may from time
to time be delegated by a Commission under
Article 144 (6) of the Constitution.®

General Order A.25(C).

"Where consideration is being given to the
terminationof the appointment of an officer on
probation the officer will normally be informed
of the grounds upon which such a course is
contemplated and shall be permitted to submit
such representations as he may wish, for which
purpose he shall be allowed a reasonable period
of not less than fourteen days. The Disciplinary
Authority as defined in Chapter D shall then take
such action as may seem just®.

General Order A:25(d) :

"Notwithstanding the provisions of para-
graph (c) above the appointment of an Officer
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serving on probation may be terminated by a
Commission or other appointing authority without
any reason being essigned.,®

{d) General Order A.25(d) is part of
the General Orders! Chapter A which Chapter A
purports to "have been issued under the authority
of the Yang di-Pertuan Agong in accordance with
Article 132(2) of the Constitution® and was issued
nmyith effect from lst July, 1958%, but the
purported termination of my appointment as an
Assistant Passport Officer was on 23.5.1958 -
reference letter No. P.S.C. 2702/3/20 dated
23.5.1958 from the Secretary Public Services
Commission to me, a copy of which is an exhibit
nereto marked *RM - 10", Further, in view of
the term in paragraph 4 of the said Chief
Secretary!s Office letter No. C.S.0. 58/28 dated
21.8.1957 of the Deputy Chief Secretary offering
the post of Assistant Passport Officer to me but
subject to my work and conduct being satisfactory
I"would be eligible for confirmation in my
appointment at the end of the probationary period
of one year, it would be a breach of contract
o terminate my appointment without assigning
reason or for any reason other than my work or
conduct being not satisfactory. Further the
Public Services Commission in its Secretaryts
said letter No. P.S.C. 2702/3/20 dated 23.5.1958
terminating my appointment as an Assistant
Passport Officer did not terminate without
assigning any reason my appointment as an
issistant Passport Officer but purported to
terminate my saild appointment and set out the
reason for the termination. But in view of the
said term in the said paragraph 4 of the Chief
Secretary's Office letter No. C.S5.0.58/28 dated
21.8.1957 of the Deputy Chief Secretary, and in
view of the written law of this country namely
the Public Officers (Conduct & Discipline)
Regulations 1956 - particularly Regulation 44
thereof, and Section 23 of the Contract (Malay
States) Ordinance 1950 and the Constitution of
the Federation of Malaya, particularly Articles
132(1)(c), 132(2), 135(2} and 144(1) and, as
would be submitted hereinafter, Article 136, of
the said Constitution, the Public Services
Commission was not entitled to terminate my
appointment as an Assistant Passport Officer in
the circumstances in which it terminated my
appointment as Assistant Passport Officer., In
view of the Article 132(2) and/or Article 135(2)
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and/or Article 144(1) of the said Constitution
and/or General Order A.l, the said General Order
A.25(d) means that subsequent to an Officer who
i8 on probation being given a reasonable
opportunity of being heard the Public Services
Commission may make a decision terminating that
Officerts appointment without stating in that
decision the reason for the termination. If
General Order A.25(d) means that the Commission
can terminate the appointment of an Officer
during his period of probation without giving
him a reasonable opportunity of being heard,
General Order A.ZS%d) is void from its inception
and is of no force or avail in law in view of
Article 132 2; and/or Article 135(2) and/or
Article 144(1) of the said Constitution and/or
General Order A.l and/or because it is unreason-
able. It is respectfully submitted that if an
inferior tribunal sets out the reasons which led
it to its decision this Honourable Court will be
pleased to consider the question wlether the
reasons are right in law and if the reasons are
wronhg in law will quash the decision. It is
respectfully submitted that there is error in law
on the face of the proceedings and that the Public
Services Commission acted without jurisdiction or
in excess of jurisdiction in terminating my
appointment as an Assistant Passport Officer.

(8) (a) By an erroneous view of the law
in Article 135(2) of the said Constitution, the
sald Commission terminated my appointment as an
Assistant Passport Officer without giving me any
opportunity of being heard and thereby acted in
the absence or in excess of jurisdiction.

(b) The said decision of the Public
Services Commission communicated to me by the said
letter No. P.S.C. 2702/3/20 dated 23.5.1958
dismissed me from the post of Assistant Passport
Officer and reduced me in rank to the post of
Immigration Officer.

(¢) The Public Services Commission
contends in paragraph 2(11l) of its Secretary's
said letter No. P.S.C. 2702/3/49 dated 13.11.1958
a copy of which is an exhibit hereto marked
TRM -~ 21 as follows :-

"Vr. Munusamy was not tdismissed! or
treduced in rank?!, both of which are disciplinary
punishments., Article 135(2) of the Constitution
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does not therefore apply to his case.® In the High
Court

(d) It is respectfully submitted that
the decision of the Public Services Commission No. 9.
contained in the sald letter No. P.S.C.2702/3/20
dated 23.5.1958 was a dismissal and reduction in Affidavit

rank : for a "man may dismiss his servant if he of Rasiah
refused by word or conduct to allow the servant Munusamy
to fulfill his contract of employment ee... if (continued)
the conduct of the employer amounts to a basic

refusal to continue the servant on the agreed 7th April,
terms of the employment, then there is at once 1959,

a wrongful dismissal and a repudiation by the
defendants of their contractual obligations and
ta wrongful dismissalt! in the ordinary sense of
the phrase.”

III (B) I respectfully submit that the said
decision contained in the said letter of 23.5.1958
was made contrary to natural justice because I

was not given notice of the intention of the
Public Services Commission to make such decision
and I was not given an opportunity to show cause
against it before such decision was arrived at
and before such decision was made and because
such decision was made without *due inquiry.®

III (C) I infer and I therefore submit that
the Public Services Commission in terminating my
appointment as Assistant Passport Officer acted
with bias and capriciously and arbitrarily, and
therefore against natural justice.

(1) On or about 25.8.1957 I left for
Karachi, Pakistan, and a few days later on
arrival there assumed duties as Assistant Passport
Officer in the Office of the Commissioner for the
Federation of Malaya in Pakistan.

(2) It appears from the evidence of
Che Mahmood bin Haj. Nazir, A.5.P., C.I.D.
H.Q. Kuala Lumpur in the said Summons Case No. 1
of 1958 the Investigating Officer in the said case
and from the evidence of Mr. D.W. Bigley the
Controller of Immigration that Mr. Bigley forwarded
by post to the Police on 6.11.1957 and Che Mahmood
received by post oh 8.,11.1957 my application dated
21.2.1957 for the post of Assistant Passport
Officer. It is thus apparent that as early
in November, 1957, there was already an investi-
gation which resulted in the said Summons Case
No. 1 of 1958.
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(3) The Permanent Secretary, Ministry
of External Affairs, Kuala Iumpur, by his letter
dated 30.11.1957 wrote to me as follows :-

"I am directed to inform you that you are
to be recalled for re-posting and that
you should make arrangements for your
departure from Karachi within three days
of the arrival of your relief who is
expected to arrive in Karachi during the
second week of December, 1957.%

"On your return to the Federation you
should report direct to the Controller
of Immigration, Penang.”® A copy of this
letter is an exhibit hereto marked

WRM - 30%,

(4) On 11.1.1958 I left Karachi for
Malaya.

(5) On the evening of 14.1.1958 I arrived
in Kuala Lumpur and planned to leave for Penang
on 15.1,1958.,

(6) In the evening of 15.1.1958 I received
a message from the Immigration Officer, Kuala
Lumpur that I should not proceed to Penang but
that I should report at the Immigration Office,
Kuala TLumpur.

(7) When I reported at the Immigration
Office Kuala Lumpur on 15.1.1958 the Controller
of Immigration Mr. D.W. Bigley was there
together with A.S.P. Mahmood. The Controller told
me that the police wanted me.

(8) I was tried in the Sessions Court at
Kuala Lumpur on 23.1.1958 and 27.1.1958 and was
acquitted and discharged on 27.1.1958 on the
charge set out in paragraph II (D) above.

(9) On 1.2.1958 the Deputy Public Prose-
cutor filed notice of appeal dated 31.1.1959
against the order of the learned President of the
Sessions Court acquitting and discharging me.

(10) By letter dated 10.2.1958 the
Controller of Immigration informed me as follows:-

"T am directed to inform you that you are
interdicted from duty on half monthly emoluments
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with effect from 24th January, 1958 - Authority In the High
P.S.C. 2702/3/2 dated 25th January, 1958.% Court
w2, Your interdiction is in connection with No. 9.
the criminal proceedings which were instituted .
against you which are, I understand, still sub- Affidavit
judice in view of an appeal having been lodged." of Rasiah
Munusamy
3, The reason you have not been officially (continued)
informed of your interdiction previously is .
because it was thought that the Ministry of 7th April,
External Affairs had informed you®. A copy of 1959.
the said letter is an exhibit hereto marked
NRJ_VI - 9“.

(11) The appeal against the acquittal
and discharge was dismissed by the High Court at
Kuala Lumpur on 5.5.1958,

(12) 1In spite of the acquittal and in
spite of the dismissal of the appeal against the
acquittal, the Public Services Commission
terminated my appointment as Assistant Passport
Officer on 23.5.1958.

(13) The Public Services Commission did
so without giving me an opportunity of being
heard and without "due ;nquiry".

(14) One Mr. Yap Fook Sang was appointed
a Junior Assistant Passport Officer and was
subsequently promoted as Assistant Passport
Officer although he has not passed the Cambridge
Senior Certificate (the Cambridge Oversea School
Certificate) or its equivalent.

(15) The Public Services Commission in
its Secretary!s letter No. 2702/3/29 dated
6.8.1958 to my then Solicitor Dato R.P.S.Rajasooria
a copy of which is an exhibit hereto marked
"RM - 15" stated that Mr. Yap Fook Sang was
"promoted to the post of Assistant Passport
Officer as provided for in his Scheme of Service
on the Service Principle that once an officer is
admitted to a Scheme of Service he is treated on
his merits for any promotion within that Scheme
of Service,"

(16) As pointed by Dato R.P.S.Rajascoria
in paragraph 9 of his letter dated 12,8.1958 to
the Secretary, Public Services Commission a copy
of which is an exhibit hereto marked "RM -16#, I
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submit that once I had been admitted to the Scheme

of Service for Assistant Passport Officer which

happened with effect from my appointment as

Assistant Passport Officer I should be treated on

my merits for any promotions within that Scheme of

gervice and a fortiori for retention within that
cheme.

(17) The principle should be recognised and
applied impartially to me also in accordance with
Article 136 of the Constitution. The said Article
136 reads as follows :-

"All persons of whatever race in the same
grade in the service of the Federation shall,
sub{ect to the terms and conditions of their
employment be treated impartially.”" But the Public
Services Commission has not re-instated me as an
Assistant Passport Officer.

(18) It is therefore respectfully submitted
that the Public Services Commission has acted
with bias and capriciously and arbitrarily and
therefore against natural justice with regard to
me.

IV, (A) In originating motion 1959 No. 2 I am
making an application for an order of certiorari
quashing the said decisions in the said letters
No. P.S.C. 2702/3/20 dated 23rd May, 1958, No.
P.S.C. 2702/3/49 dated 13th November, 1958 and
No. P.S.C. 2702/3/53 dated 12th December, 1958,

(B) I am advised and verily believe that
the said decisions are invalid, void and
inoperative in law.

(C) I am* advised and I verily believe that
I am entitled to be re-instated as an Assistant
Passport Officer. I acting through my then
Solicitor, Dato R.P.S. Rajasocoria demanded as
aforesaid that justice be done to me by re-
instating me an as Assistant Passport Officer.
But the Public Services Commission has refused
as aforesaid to re-instate me as an Assistant
Passport Officer. The salary, allowances and
status of an Assistant Passport Officer are much
higher than those of an Immigration Officer. The
Maximum salary of a Grade I Immigration Officer
is $280/- per month. The initial salary of an
Assistant Passport Officer is $516/- per month;
the salary of an Assistant Passport Officer rises
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to a maximum of $592/-. The forebearing of the
Public Services Commission from re-instating me
as an Assistant Passport Officer therefore would
injure me in my property and personal right.

(D) I therefore pray for an order requiring
the Public Services Commission to re-instate me
as an Assistant Passport Officer in the External
Affairs Service of the Government of the
Federation of Malaya.

Affirmed by the said
Rasiah Munusamy at Kuala
Lompur this 7th day of
April, 1959 at 10 a.m.

Sd: Rasiah Munusamy.

Before me,

3d: W.P. Sarathy.
Commissioner for Oaths.

This Affidavit is filed on behalf of the
Applicant.

NO. 2 - RQ.MQ l.
ADVERTISEMENT IN UMAIAY MATLM

Applications are invited from Federal
Citizens for posts of ASSISTANT PASSPORT OFFICER
for service in Federation of Malaya Government
Oversea Missions. Applicants will bé selected
according to the following order of preference :
(1) Serving Assistant Passport Officers and
serving Junior Assistant Passport Officers in
the Immigration Department who have had not less
than 5 years! service and possess School Certi-
ficate. (ii) A1l serving Government Officers who
have had 5 yearst service and who possess School
Certificate. (iii) Persons not in Government
Service who have School Certificate with a credit
in English, and who have attained the age of 22
but have not attained the age of 30. Salary
scale $462 x 20 - 562. Officers will be eligible
for overseas allowance when abroad (in lieu of
Malayan cost of living allowance). Cost of
living allowance at current rates is myable for
gervice in Malaya (when Overseas allowance is not
payable). Free passages to overseas posts will

In the High
Court

No, 90

Affidavit
of Rasiah
Munusamy
(continued)

7th April,
1959.
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be paid on approved terms. Free housing, or an
approved allowance instead, will be provided.

Free medical (but not dental) attention. Outfit
allowance at approved rates may be claimed.

Applications (those from Serving Officers to be
submitted through Heads of Department with

Confidential Reports and Record of Service) to

reach the Secretary, Public Service Commission
(Designate) Young Road, Kuala Lumpur, 28th

February, 1957. 10

NO- 9 -~ R.Mo 2e

ADVERTISEMENT IN MAIAYA GOVERNMENT
GAZETTE

FEDERATION OF MAIAYA GOVERNMENT
GAZETTE -~ FEDERAL

7trh Mar. 19570

No. 506H - Applications are invited from Federal
Citizens for posts of Assistant Passport Officer

for service in Federation of Malaya Government

Oversea Missions. Applicants will be selected 20
according to the following order of preference @
(i) Serving Assistant Officers and serving Junior
Agsistant Passport Officers in the Immigration
Department who have had not less than 5 years?!
service and possess School Certificate. (ii) All
serving Government officers who have had 5 years?
service and who possess School Certificate. (iii)
Persons not in Government Service who have School
Certificate with a credit in English, and who
have attained the age of 22 but have not attained
the age of 30. Salary scale $462 x 20-562,
Officers will be eligible for overseas allowances
when abroad (in lieu of Malayan cost of living
allowance) COLA at current rates is payable for
service in Malaya (when overseas allowance is

not payable). Free passages to overseas posts
will be paid on approved terms. Free housing, or
an approved allowance instead, will be provided.
Free medical (but not dental) attention. Outfit
allowances at approved rates may be claimed.
Applications (those from serving officers to be
submitted through Heads of Department with
Confidential Reports and Record of Service) to
reach the Secretary, Public Service Commission

30

40
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(Desi nate) Youn Road, Kuala Iumpur, 15th March,
1957 % .u 64 1).

NO. 2. - R-IVI 3.
SCHOOL IEAVING CERTIFICATE

No. 656

THE METHODIST BOYSt SCHOOL.
KUAIA LUMPUR.,

Name: R. Munusamy

Leaving Certificate

School Number: 215
10 Date & Place of birth: 4.4.1928, Klang.

Name of Father or Guardian: T. Rasiah

Former School (if any) -
Date of admission: 18.1.1935
Date of leaving: 14.12.1949

Standard at time of leaving: Sch. Certificate
Class (Camb).

Fees due: Nil
Attendance during the year: 173 days
Conducts V. Good.

20 Reason for leaving: Graduated.

Remarks: Has represented the school in football
(4~ years) cricket (4 years) and hockey.
Captain of School Cricket Team and
Combined Schools Team. Has represented
state in cricket. Very good sportsman
and athlete., A good leader.

Signature of Pupil: Sd: R. Munusamy

Date 14.12.1949 Sd: H.F, Clancey - Principal

The Methodist Boys! School
30 Kuala Lumpur.,

In the Supreme Court of the Federation of Malaya

In the High
Court

No, Q.

RM,2.
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Government
Gazette
(continued)
7th March,
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R.M.B.

School Leaving
Certificate

14th December,
1949.
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In the High Court at Kuala Lumpur
Originating Motion 1959 No.

Between
Rasiah Munusamy Applicant
And
The Public Services
Commission Respondent.

This is the exhibit marked "RM.3%" referred to
in the affidavit of Rasiah Munusamy affirmed
before me this 7th day of April, 1959.
Sds
Commissioner for Oaths.

No. _9 - "R Me4d,

PROCEEDINGS IN SUMMONS CASE
NO. 1 of 1958

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE FEDERATION OF MAIAYA
IN THE HIGH COURT AT KUAIA LUMPUR
CRIMINAL APPEAL NO. OF 1958

PUBLIC PROSECUTOR eeeee APPELLANT

Against
MUNUSAMY S/0 RASIAH e+ees RESPONDENT

FROM THE SESSIONS COURT AT KUALA LUMPUR
KUAIA LUMPUR SUMMONS CASE NO., 1 of 1958

Certified herein
true copy of the record.

Sde
f. PRESIDENT, SESSIONS COURT,
KUALA LUMPUR.

18.2.59
In the Supreme Court of the Federation of Malaya

In the High Court at Kuala Lumpur
Ori.ginating Motion 1959 No.

BETWEEN
Rasiah Munusamy ces Applicant
The Public Services
Commission see Respondent.

This is the exhibit marked WRM~4%" referred to in
the affidavit of Rasiah Munusamy affirmed before
me this 7th day gf April, 1959.

LJ

Commissioner for Oaths.
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IN THE SESSIONS COURT AT KUALA LUMPUR

INDEX

Iist of Exhibits
Notice of Appeal
Petition of Appeal
Copy of Charge

Copy of Complaint of A.S.P.Mahmood

Record of Conviction
Noteg of Evidence
Grounds of Judgment

P5
P6

P7 ~ School Leaving Certificate No.

LIST OF EXHIBITS.

Sanction to prosecute

G.N. No. 506H dated 7.3.57
G.N. No.7478 dated 28.3.57
Detailed report University
of Cambridge School Certi-
ficate Examination 1949,
Application from Munusamy
dated 21.2.1957
Application from Munusamy

656 from M,B.S Kuala Lumpur

KUALA LUMPUR SUMMONS CASE NO. 1 OF 1958

IN THE SESSIONS OOURT AT KUAIA LUMPUR
KUALA LUMPUR SUMMONS CASE NO. 1 OF 1958

See Original

-do-
-do~
=do-

-do-
-do-~

~-do-

In the High
Court

Noe. 9.
R.M.4.

Proceedings
in Summons
Case No. 1 of
1958,
{continued)

18th February,
1959.
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64.
Fed. Co., 21.58
In the Supreme Court of the Federation of Malaya
In the High Court at Kuala ILumpur

ESelangor Criminal No. 58)
Kuala Lumpur Summons Case No.l of 1958)

Public Prosecutor coe Appellant
vs.
Munusamy s/o Rasiah von Respondent
NOTICE OF APPEAL
The President. 10

Sessions Court,
Kuala Lumpur.

TAKE NOTICE that the Public Prosecutor,
Federation of Malaya, appeals to the High Court
of the Federation of Malaya, against the order
of the learned President given in Kuala Lumpur
on the '27th January, 1958 whereby the Respondent
was acquitted and discharged on a charge under
section 182 of the Penal Code.

This appeal is against acquittal and 20
discharge.

Dated this 31lst day of January, 1958.
Sd: Ali bin Hassan
Deputy Public Prosecutor.
FILED THIS 1ST DAY OF FEBRUARY, 1958.

Sd: Vincent Das,
Registrar/Magistrate.

S.A.R.
Forwarded.

SD: VINCENT DAS. 30
PRESIDENT, SESSIONS COURT,
KUAIA LUMPUR.
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Fed.Co.FM.21/58.,

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE FEDERATION OF MAIAYA
IN THE HIGH COURT AT KUAILA LUMPUR

(Selangor Criminal Appeal No. /?8)
(K.L. Summons Case No.l of 1958

PUBLIC' PROSECUTOR Appellant
vs
Munusamy s/o Rasiah Respondent
PETITION OF APPEAL
The Hontble the Judge,

Supreme Court,
KUAIA LUMPUR.

The humble petition of the Public
Prosecutor, Federation of Malaya, sheweth as
follows:-

1. On the 23rd and 27th of January, 1958,
the Respondent abovenamed was tried before the
learned President of the Sessions Court sitting
at Kuala Lumpur on the following charges:-

"That you on or about the 16th May, 1957

at Kuala Lumpur, in the State of Selangor,

gave to a public servant namely Mr.

Singaram, a permanent member of the Public

Services Commission, an informmation,
namely, that you have passed the School
Certificate examination in 1949, which
information you knew to be false
intending there by to cause the said
public servant to do a thing which such
public servant ought not to have done
if the true facts respecting such
information was known to6 him to wit to
recommend you for the appointment of
Assistant Passport Officer in the
Government Oversea Missions, and you did
thereby commit an offence punishable
under Section 182 of the Penal Code."

Re The learned President acquitted and dis-
charged the Respondent without calling for his
defence.

In the High
Court

NO. 90
ReMe4.

Proceedings
in Summons
Case No. 1
of 1958

(continued)

18th February,
1959.
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66.

The Petitioner is dissatisfied with the
said Order of the learned President on the
following grounds:-

(a)

(b)

(e)

(d)

The Prosecution had made out the case
against the Respondent on the charge
before the Court which if unrebutted
would warrant his convictionsg

The learned President erred in holding
that Mr. Sin%aram was not a public
servant on 16.5.57;

The learned President misdirected him-
self on law on the meaning of the
words "public servant® by directing
his mind to the Service Commission
Ordinance, 1957 and the Schemes of
Service Rules, 1950, without regard
to the definition of public servant

as enumerated in section 21 of the
Penal Code;

The learned President having satisfied
himself that the false information had
been given to the three members of the
Interviewing Board of which Mr.
Singaram was one erred in holding

that Mr. Singaram had not the power
to recommend a candidate for appoint-
ment.,

Your petitioner therefore prays that the
said Order of acquittal and discharge be reversed
and that the case be remitted to the learned
President with an Order that the Respondent be
called upon for his defence, or that suwch other
Order may be made thereon as justice may

require.

Dated this 20th day of February, 1958.

Sd: Che Ali bin Hassan,
DEPUTY PUBLIC PROSECUTOR

FILED THIS 22N5 DAY OF FEBRUARY 1958

Vincent Des

Registrar

/Magistrate.
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FEDERATION OF MAILAYA Summons
No.l of
In the Sessions Court at Kuala Lumpur 1958

Charge Sheet
Munusamy s/o Rasiah NRIC SL 087301
Address of accused: 202, Travers Road, Kuala Lumpur
Charge:

That you on or about the 1léth May, 1957 at
Kuala Lumpur in the State of Selangor, gave to a
public servant namely Mr, Singaram, a permanent
member of the Public Services Commission, an
information, namely that you have passed the School
Certificate examination in 1949, which information
you knew to be false intending thereby to cause
the said public servant to do a thing which such
public servant ought not to have done if the true
state of facts respecting such information was
known to him to wit to recommend you for the
appointment of Assistant Passport Officer in the
Government Overseas Mission, and you did thereby
commit an offence punishable under section 182 of
the Penal Code.

Return date of Summons: 24,1.58

Date of issue of Summons: 18,1.58

Signature of issuing authority: Sd: M.M.Hashim
Name of complainant: Mahmood Hj. Nassir

Date of complaint : 30.12.57

Address of complainant: C.I.D. Headquarters,
Bluff Road, Kuala Lumpur.

Date of first appearance: 23.1.58

Nationality of accused: Indian

Age of accused: 29

Prosecuting Advocate or officer: Jamal Singh A.S.P.
Défending Advocate: Rajasooria

Findings: See notes

Sentence and/or other order )
and/or bond: ) See notes

Date of termination of proceedings: 27.1.58
Signed: Sd: M.M. Hashim,

In the High
Court

No. 9.
R.M.4,

Proceedings
in Summons
Case No. 1
of 1958

(continued)

18th February,
1959.
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68.
{CRIMINAL PROCEDURE CODE)
(Section 133 F.M.S. Section 143 S.S.)
The Information and Complaint of A.S.P. Mahmood

of C.I.D. Headquarters, Bluff Road, Kuala ILumpur,
at 12.35 p.m, on the 10.1.58.

On 21st February, 1957 one Munusamy s/o
Rasiah @ Rasiah Munusamy, NRIC SL 087301 submitted
an application for the post of Asst. Passport
Officer in the Government Oversea Mission to the
Secretary of the Public Services Commission,Kuala 10
Lumpur thmw ugh the Deputy Controller of Immigration,
Mr, C.E. Hopkins. In the letter of application
this Munusamy s/o Rasiah stated that he had passed
his school certificate. "The application was
forwarded by Mr. C.E. Hopkins to the Controller
of Immigration Mr, D.W. Bigley who in turn
forwarded it to the Secretary to the Public
Service Commission. The post applied by Munusamy
s/o Rasiah required the School Certificate as
qualification. On the strength of the claim 20
made by him in his letter of application it was
forwarded to the Secretary of the Public Service
Commission by Mr. D.W. Bigley. He was called
for interview., On or about 29th April 1957 this
Munusamy s/o Rasigh was interviewed by the
Interview Board to select candidates for the
appointment. The chairman of the Interview Board
was Mr., Singaram. He was aided by three other
persons. The letter of application submitted
by Munusamy was inspected by M. Singaram. Seeing 30
that Munusamy claimed to have passed School
Certificate he was then made to believe that
Munusamy was eligible for the post. Munusamy s/b
Rasiah was selected for the post of Asst.Passport
Officer on the strength of the claim. His
appointment was confirmed by the full commission
and consequently Munusamy s/o Rasiah was posted
to Malayan High Commissionerts office in Karachi
as Assistant Passport Officer. It was later
discovered that this Munusamy s/o Rasiah was not 40
in possession of the School Certificate as
claimed by him in the letter of application.

I pray that a summons be issued against
this Munusamy s/o Rasiah to answer the charge
under Section 182 of the Penal Code.

Signature of Magistrate and
Seal of the Court, if any.
Sd: M.,M.Hashim Signature:
18,1.58 Sd: Mahmood.
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IN THE SESSIONS COURT AT KUAIA LUMPUR
KUAIA LUMPUR SUMMONS CASE NO. 1 OF 1958.
NOTES OF EVIDENCE

21.1.58,

Rajasooria appears for defendant - asks
evidence of Mr. Hopkins to be taken on 23rd
instead of 24th as he (Mr. Rajasooria) will be
leaving for Kota Bharu on 24th. Rajasooria under-
takes to produce the defendant., A.S.P. Jamail
will attempt to contact Mr. Hopkins.

To 23.1.58. 10 a.m, before Che Hashim.

Sd: Harun
23.1.58,

22.1.. 58

gi?secuting Officer produces sanction (admitted
To record the evidence of one witness today.

Sd: M.,M. Hashim.
2301.580

23.1' §8

CHARIES EDWARD HOPKINS affirmed states in English:-

Deputy Comptroller of Immigration, F. of M.Kuala
Tumpur. I have held this post since 1953. I
see the Defendant. In 1955 he was working as an
Immigration Officer in the Kuala Lumpur Office.
He worked under me foi about 3 years. In 1957
February defendant applies for the post of Asst.
Passport Officer in the Government Oversea
Mission. I was shown a document. This was
defendant!s application (A for identification).
(A shown to defence Counsel). By looking at A

I can tell the Court that I received A on 21.2.57.
I received A4 by hand direet from the defendant
in my office in Kuala Lumpur. A was already
signed by defendant when I received it. I am
familiar with defendantts handwriting. The
signature on A is that of the defendant., I
forward A to the head of my department on the
same day. My signature is on A (identified). To
my personal knowledge I do not know whether

In the High
Court,

No. 90
R.M.4,

Proceedings
in Summons
Case No. 1
of 1958

(continued)

18th February,
1959.
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defendant has passed his School Certificate
Examination. To my knowledge I do not know
whether defendant has passed his Cambridge School
Certificate. I know H.M. Robson. He is an
Immigration Officer, indirectly under me. He also
applied for the same post as Asst. Passport
Officer. I forwarded his application to the

head of my department. It was returned from my
Head Quarters in Penang through me to Robson. I
do not know why it was returned. It was returned
because Robson was underqualified educationally.
Robson was not in possession of a School Certifi-
cate.

Cross_examined by Rajasooria: 1 did not employ
defendant. - Not my duty to see that members of
staff are qualified educationally. For the post
of Immigration Officer, the qualification is
Standard 8. (Form IV). I have never seen any
proof of defendant!s qualifications. I personally
do not know whether there is anything wrong in A.
I have seen the Gazette Notification calling for
candidates in respect of Asst. Passport Officers
Overseas Mission. I am shown a copy of the
Gazette Notification Eadmitted D2 - No. 506H).
(Witness reads aloud (ii) of the G.N.). I did
not ask members of my staff to apply whom I
thought were qualified. Some of them inquired
from me about the post. I did not recommend the
defendant. I agree that if defendant has 5 years
service and he possess a School Certificate he
has fulfilled one of the conditions. I am shown
a copy of G.N.747A dated 20.3.57 (admitted D3)
reads aloud. I now look at D2. In D2 it says
"who possess a School Certificate" and in D3 it
says "hold Senior Cambridge Certificate of
education,"

(Witness is released from further attendance -
Rajasooria has no objection).

Adjourned to 27.1.58 at 11 a.m.

By consent. Sd: M.M, Hashim
23.1.58,

Court resumes: Parties as before.

Sd: M.M. Hashim.,.
27.1.580
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Progecuting Officer applies that the ¢harge be
amended in request of the date 29th April 1957 to
16th May, 1957. Rajasooria says he has nothing
to say. Date amended accordingly. Case proceeds.

Sde: M.M. Hashinm,
27.1.58,

P,W.2: MAHMOOD BIN HAJI NASSIR affirmed states
in Malay :-

A.S5.P, C.I.D. H.Q. Kuala Lumpur.

Ian the Investigating Officer in this case. On
2.10.57 I received a documentfrom T. Mori,
Principal of M.B.S, Kuala Lumpur. (T. Mori called
for identification). I produce the document
(admitted 14). P4 is a detailed report University
of Cambridge School Certificate Examination,
December,” 1949, On 8.11.57 I received 2 docu-
ments by post from D.W. Bigley (D.W. Bigley called
for identification). I produce the 2 documents.

I identify A as one of the documents - (A - P5

and the other document P6). On 15.1.,58 I
received a school leaving certificate from the
defendant. I produce it. (Admitted P7).

(By consent cross examination reserved.
Witness is asked to wait in the witness room).

P,W.3., DERICK WILLIAM BIGLEY affirmed states in
Englishe-

Comptroller of Immigration, F of M. Penang. I
have been the Comptroller since 1952. I know the
defendant. Defendant was working under me after
1952. He is still working under me. I am shown
P5. I received - P5 some time in February 1957.
I forwarded it to the Secretary of the Public
Service Commission, Kuala Lumpur. I minuted it
and said forwarded. My minute is in P5. I am
shown P6., I did not send P6 to the Secretary
P.S.C, I sent his record of service which was in
book form. I handed P6 and several other docu-
ments to P.W.2., I did not hand over P5 to P.W.Z2,
When I forwarded P5 I was under thée impression
that defendant had passed School Certificate I
have come across defendantts handwriting in the
course of my work and his work. I look at P5.
The signature of P6 is defendant's signature.
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Cross examined by Rajasooria: The present minimum
gualification for Immigration Officer is Standard
. I was not the Comptroller when defendant was

taken into the department. I am shown P7 - I
have hot seen P7 before. Normally we would
required the school certificate to be produced and
not a school leaving certificate for anapplicant.
I would ask defendant to produce a certificate
from his school to show he has passed Standard
8., I again look P7. I think the contents of P7
would satisfy me that defendant has passed his
Standard & (Witness reads from P7 - "Standard at
time of leaving - School Certificate class (Camb).
Reason for leaving - graduated).” In my opinion
the word "Graduated conveys to me that defendant
has passed his school certificate examination., I
would agree that the word "graduated™ would convey
the impression that the defendant has completed-
the course., It might be capable of other inter-
pretations., I have known defendant for some
time. I passed on to the P.S.C. 14 applications
from members of my staff who were appl{ing for
the post of Asst. Passport Officer, All 14 did
not have Cambridge School Certificates. Govern-
meht weéere looking for persons with passport
experience to work in the Malayan Overseas
Mission. My department was the only department
in Government which had persons experienced in
passport work. It was decided that priority
wollld be given to persons in the Immigration
Department provided they were stuitably qualified
educationally. A féw of the applicants from my
department had not passed School Certificate by
which I mean Senior Cambridge School Certificate
but they had passed Standard 8, they had done a
minimum of 5 years in the department and had
passport experience. I therefore decided it was
only fair to pass on their applications which
were addressed to P.S.C. and hot to myself. I
did not ask the applicants to produce their
certificates when I forwarded their applications.
I look at D2. There is no mention of ¥"Cambridge"
in D2, I am shown D3, D3 states "Senior Cambridge
Certificate of education". I made no recommen-
dations in respect of all the candidates.
Confidential reports was on their conduct and
qualification., As far as I remember I gave
defendant a satisfactory report. I think Machado
an Asst. Comptroller of Immigration sat on the
Board., I don't know where the P.S.C. Works.

No re-examination:
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(Witness is released from further attendance).

P.W.4¢. TO MORI affirmed states in English @

Prineipal, M.B.S. Kuala Lumpur.

I have been the Principal since 1955. I have been
a teacher since 1931, after my graduation. On
2.10.57 I gave P4 (identified) to P.W.2. I look
at defendant. I know him. He was a pupil studying
under me in 1949 in the School Certificate Senior.
He sat for his Cambridge School Certificate
examination in December 1949, According to the -
results we received he did not pass this examina-
tion. I am shown P4, According to P4 defendant
failed in all his subjects and the overall result
is "RY" meaning that he did so badly in his
examihations that even if he wanted to sit for the
same examination the following year as a private
candidate he had to pass a qualifying examination
in the English Language. I look at P7. "P7 is a
sthool leaving Certificate given to a pupil
leaving school irrespective of the class he was
in., According to P7 defendant left the school
after completing a yearts course in the School
Certificate Class of the School. The holder of

P7 cannot say hehas passed the School Certificate.
I think the word "graduated" in P7 is not the
proper word to use. It is a loose terminology. I
would construe it to mean that the student
completed his school career in the school. I look
at D2 and D3. I look at the words "School Certi-
ficate" and"Senior Cambridge Certificate of
education”™, In my opinion the 2 expressions are
ambiguous but I would construe both to be Cambridge
Overseas School Certificate Examination conducted
by Cambridge Examination Syndicate.

Cross examined by Rajasooria ¢ I graduated as a
teacher in 1951 from Raffles College with a
diploma not a degree. "Graduated" means success-
fully completed a course of education of a
prescribed syllabus. The syllabus in our Cambridge
School Certificate class ia prescribed by the
Cambridge Syndicate. Secondary course of education
starts from Standard I to Standard 9 when it is
completed. Principal who signed P7 was H.F.Clancy.
I have known him for several years. He was a
graduate of a Canadian University. We have a
weeding out examination before the Cambridge School
Examination in the middle of the year before the
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recalled

T4

applications are sent to Cambridge. We have
another or dress rehersal in November. Normal
objective to allow only those who pass this dress
rehersal examination to sit for the proper
examination., I cannot recollect whether defendant
was suffering frommelaria during the examination
week December, 1949. We have a teacher Lloyd
Jayatilleke. I cannot remember whether L.J. was
a invigilator in December 1949, By reading P7

I would construe it to mean insufficient evidence
of his ever having passed his school certificate
examination., I would definitely not have given

a certificate as in P7 to the defendant with

the word "graduated"” without seeing the copy of
the Cambridge School Certificate Examination
results. I agree that P7 is ambiguous. A layman
would take P7 to mean the holdér as having passed
his School Certificate. At present we have
Federation School Certificate, High School Certi-
ficate of Examination and lower School Certificate
Education. Defendant was an all round athelete.
P7 is outstanding in respect of sports only and
student leader.

No re-examination:

(Withess is released from further
attendance).

Adjourned to 2.30 p.m.

Sd: M.M. Hashim,
27.1.58
Court resumes, Parties as before

Sd: M,M, Hashim,

27.1.58
Prosecuting Officer applies that P.W. 3 be recalled.
Granted.
Sd: M.M. Hashim,
27.1.58,
P.W.3: D.W. Bigley (on former oath) states in

Englishs-

Examined by Prosecuting Officer. I am shown P5.
It was sent by me to the Police by posts P.S5.C.
returned the applications of the successful

applicants to me and among them was P5. P 5 was
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in my possession until I sent it to the Police on In the High
6.11.57 by post. Court_
Cross examined by Rajasooria ¢ I discovered this No. 9.
after giving my evidence this morning after going ReMes,

through my file.
. Proceedings
in Summons
P.W.5. K. SINGARAM : affirmed states in English:- C?%Ssgo. 1
o)
Member of P.S.C. Kuala Lumpur. {continued)

On 16.5.57 I was a member of the Ihterview Board 18th February,
to interview candidates who had applied for the 1959.
post of Asst. Passport Officers Federation Overseas
Mission. I look at defendant. I know him, On
that day defendant was one of the candidates. The
applicatidns were short listed from 260 to 48,
Recommended that the 48 should be serving Govern-
ment Officers with a minimum service of 5 years

and a School Certificate. An interview board was
constituted on 16.5.57; 17.5.57 and 18.5.57. I

was the interviewing member on the 16th May with
Raja Haji Ahmad was Chairman of the Board and Mr.
Hooker of the Ministry of External Affairs as the
3rd member Board. Machado was the member in
attendance. He was from Immigration Department

and he was there to advise us. Raja H. Ahmad did
not attend the Board on 17th and 18th through
illness and I todk over the chairmanship and
completed the report. I am shown P5 (Witness
reads™it). I read P5 at the time I interviewed
the defendant. At the time I interviewed the
defendant I made notes on the marked sheet. P5

is not stated in my notes as having been seen by
me., The ref. No. 75 in P5 appears in my marked
sheet: (Witness is allowed to refresh his memory
from his notes). Defendant showed a birth
certificate to members of the Board and when the
certificate came to me I took down particulars of
his birth. A school certificate was produced
showing that he got a Grade III in 1949 with credit
in geography and mathematics., I am shown P7. I
cannot positively say I saw P7 on the 16th May.

If he had not possessed a School Certificate 'he
would not have qualified for the competition. I
made notes from that certificate. Defendant
produced that certificate. All documents returned
to the candidates there and themn.

Cross examined by Rajasooria The date of the Cross-

interview is not on the marked sheet which has:my Examination
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notes. Defendant must have turned on one of the
3 days. I can say positively that I was not the
chairman when defendant was interviewed. The

duty of the intervieiving board is only to recommend

the candidates for appointment to the full
commission. Members of the interviewing board
have the power only to recommend and not to select
candidates for appointments. The preliminary
board check the applications and see that the
applications conform to the requirements of the
advertisement. Not possible for me to make notes
in respect of the wrong person. When an appli-
cant enters the room he hands his papers to one

of the 3 members. Imaintain that all the docu-
ments produced by a candidate are read by all
the 3 members of the board. In this particular
competition the candidaté had to produce a school
cértificate. I must have seen the schéol
certificate to make these notes. Not possible
for me to make notes from information from the
other members. I cannot be sure I saw a Cambridge
School Certificate. Candidates do sometimes

leave their certificates behind in their excite-~
ment.

No re-examination by Prosecuting Officer.

P,W,6: AIFRED SYLVESTER MACHADQ affirmed states
in English.

Asst. Comptroller of Immigration, Kuala
Lumpur., I know the defendant. He was working
under me in 1957 as Immigration Officer. On
16.5.57 I was the departmental représentative on
the Board. Defendant was interviewed on that
day. I believe defendant showed some documents
at the interview. I cannot remember what docu-
ments defehdant showed at the interview. The
documénts produced by defendant were passed round
to the members of the Board.

Cross examined by Rajasooria: Defendant came up
for interview on 16.5.57. I cannot remember how
many candidates were interviewed on 16.5.57, nor
their names. I cannot remember the name of any
other candidates who was interviewed on 16.5.57.
I got the particulars of defendant's appearance
before the board on 16.5.57 from my departmental
records. I refreshed my memory from the records
sometime ago. Records with the Comptroller in
Penang. I have seen the records of the P.S.C.
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I was shown the extract by P.W. 5 about 5 days
ago. I cannot remember all the circumstances in
respect of the interview by the Board.

No re-~examination:

HENRY MATHEW ROBSON: affirmed states in

shs-

P.W.7
Engli

Immigration Officer, Padang Besar.
In February 1957 I applied for a post of Asst.

Passport Officer. I was not called for interview
because I was not qualified.

No qgestion by Raijasooria:

Prosecuting Officer states he has no more witness
to call.

Rajasooria states he does not wish to cross
examine P.W.2.

Prosecuting Officer makes an application to alter
the charge in that the word "select®™ be altered
to "recommend"”. Granted.

CASE FOR PROSECUTION.

Rajasocoria addresses Court - no case to answer -
is it an offence to récommend - comments on
"information™ no evidence on information. Comments
on "School Certificate",

FINDING:

Acquitted and discharged.

Sd: M.M, Hashim
27.1.58

TRUE COPY.

Sd:

President Sessions Court,
Kuala Lumpur.
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IN THE SESSIONS COURT AT KUAILA LUMPUR
SUMMONS CASE NO. 1 OF 1959.
GROUNDS OF JUDGMENT.

The defendant was charged under Section 182
of the Penal Code in that he on 16th May 1957 gave
false information to a Public Servant, a Mr.
Singaram of the Public Services Commission, namely
he, the defendant possessed a School Certificate.

2. The facts as presented by the prosecution
would appear to be as follows :- 10

(a) The defendant was employed as an Immig-
ration Officer.

(b) He applied for the post of Asst. Passport
Officer in the Federation Oversea Service.

(c) One of the qualifications was that the
applicant had to possess a "School
Certificate."

(d) The defendant was interviewed by the
Interviewing Board on 16.5.57.

(e) The members of the Board were Raja Haji 20
Ahmad, the Chairman, Mr. Singaram and a
Mr. Hooker.

(f) In the course of the interview Mr.Singaram
took brief notes. Incidentally as these
notes were hot dated they were not
tonclusive proof that the interview took
place on 16.5.57,

The interviewing Board interviewed candi-

dates on 16th, 17th and 18th May. Further-

more the notes were not clear from what 30
source or sources certain information

concerning the defendant had been

obtained.

(g) The defendant was successful.

(h) Later it was discovered that defendant had
not passed his Senior Cambridge Examination.
The prosecution wanted the Court to assume
that "School Certificate’™ was synonymous
to Senior Cambridge Certificate.
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3. The prosecution therefore contended he In the High
gave false information on 16.5.57 to Mr.Singaranm. Court
4, Now the Court had to decide ¢~ 11\{03.,I Z.
(a) Whether Mr. Singaram was a public servant
on 16.5.57. Proceedings
in Summons
(b) The false information was given to Mr. Case No. 1
Singaram. of 1958
(continued)
(¢) That Mr. Singaram acted with authority
on receiving such information. %Stg February,
959.
5. The Public Services Commission was

constituted under the Service Commission Ordinance
1957 and came into force on 31.8.57. Under
Section 8 of this Ordinance the members of a
Commission are deemed to be public servants.
Section 5 of the Ordinance makeés it an offence
for any applicant to give false information to

any member of the Commission. This Ordinance is
subject to the provisions of Article 7 of the
Constitution., Articlé 7 of the Constitution
provides for the protection of any person against
retrospective criminal laws and repeated trials.
With the greatest respect I think the Public
Services Commission was not legally constituted
on 16.5.57, and thereforé it could not be said
that Mr. Singaram was a public servant on that
day. Before this commission commenced to function
I believe we had Selection Boards under Rule 5

of the Schemes of Service 1950, Federation of
Malaya. Even under this Rule there is no mention
that a member of the Board is deemed to be a
public servant. Incidently I do not know whether
the Court can take judiclal notice of these Rules.
I therefore held that Mr. Singaram was not a public
servant on 16,5,57.

6. The original charge was that as a result
of the defendant giving such information Mr.
Singaram selected the defendant for the appoint-
ment of Asst. Passport Officer. Now Mr.Singaram
has clearly stated in his evidence that the
Interviewing Board of which he was one of the 3
members had no power to sélect but to recommend.
The charge was then amended by deleting the word
"Select™ and substituting the word "recommend®.
Even then I held that the defendant did not give
the alleged false information to Mr, Singaram
alone but to the 3 members of the Interviewing
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Board. I also held that Mr, Singaram as Mr.
Singaram had hot the power to select or recommend
but That his power was vested on thé Board as a
whole. °I therefore held that the prosecution
had not proved its case at all and I acquitted
and discharged the defendant without calling on
his defence.

Sd: M.M, Hashim,

PRESIDENT SESSIONS COURT,
KUAIA LUMPUR.

13020580

No, 9 -~ R.M.5,

JUDGMENT IN CRIMINAL APPEAL NO.1l1
OF 1958

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE FEDERATION OF MAIAYA
IN THE HIGH COURT AT KUALA LUMPUR
CRIMINAL APPEAL NO. 11 OF 1958,

PUBLIC PROSECUTOR
(Ali bin Hassan) ee APPRELLANT

VSe

MUNUSAMY s/o RASIAH. .. RESPONDENT.
(R.P.S. Rajasooria).

JUDGMENT

The respohdent was tried before the
Sessions Court upon the following charge ¢~

"That you on or about the 1l6th May, 1957

at Kuala Lumpur, in the State of Selangor,
gave to a Public Servant namely Mr, °
Singaram, a permanent member of the Public
Services Commission, an information namely,
that you have passed the School Certificate
examination in 1949, which information you
knew to be falseé intending thereby to

cause the said public servant to do a
thing which such public servant ought not
to have done if the true state of facts
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respecting such information was known to
him to wit to recommend you for the
appointment of Assistant Passport Officer
in the Government Oversea Missions, and
you did thereby commit an offence punish-
able under Section 182 of the Penal Code".

The facts alleged were as stated in the
charge and were given to Mr. Singaram as interview-
ing officer of the Interview Board of the Public
Services Commission (designate).

At the close of the prosecution case the
learned President acquitted and discharged the
respondent without calling upon him for his defence.
Against the acquittal the Public Prosecutor has
appealed.

The learned President in his grounds of
judgment held that Mr. Singaram was not a public
servant for the purpose of Section 182 of the
Penal Code. I am in agreement with the learned
President for the reasons following :

For the purposes of section 182 of the
Penal Code the definition of "public servant® is
to be found in section 21 of the Code. The
learned Deputy argues that Mr. Singaram is an
"Officer in the Service «... O Government eee.”
as set out " in the ninth description in section 21
of the Code. Local authority on the meaning of
"public servant! is not abundant the decided cases
dealing with the position of temporary Government
servants.

The learned author of Ratanlal, 18th
edition, at page 45 has this to say of the word
"officer" appearing in clauseé 9 of section 21 of
the Indian Code which is in pari materia with
ours -

it t0fficert - This word means a person
employed to  exercise to some extent a
délegated function of Government, he must
be either himself armed with some
authority or representative character, or
his duties must be immediately auxillary
to those of some one who is so armed. It
means a functionary or holder of some
official or office however humble, to
whom in some degree are delegated certain
functions of Government."
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So far as the evidence before the Court
is concerned it appears that Mr. Singaram was on
16th May, 1957, a member of an Interview Board.
The Court was not told by whom he was appointed.
There was, however, before the Court a gazette
notification which made it clear that applicants
for the post of Assistant Passport Officer for
the Federation Overseas Mission were to be
interviewed by the "Public Service Commission
(designate)". It would appear, therefore, that
Mr. Singaram was a member of an Interview Board
of the Public Services Commission (designate).
The 'duty of this Board was to recommend candi-
dates to the full Commission. We are not told
who made the final appointment -~ the Commission
or the High Commissioner. I cannot see that any
functions of Government was exercised.

No provision of law was quoted to me
under which the appal ntment was made and I assume
therefore that members of the Interview Board
had not been formally constituted Public Officers
under clause 14(1) of the Federation of Malaya
Agreement, 1948, There was no evidence before
the Court that Mr. Singaram received any pay,
remuneration or commission for the services
which he rendered.

The word "officer™ in section 21 of the
Penal Code is not specifically defined. It is
to be noticed that a distinction is drawn
between "every person" and "every officer®. The
word "officer™ though not defined specifically
in the Penal Code is defined in section 2(1)(59)
of the Interpretation and General Clauses
Ordinance, 1948, in the following terms :-

"In every written law..... the following
words and expressions shall..... have
the meanings hereby assigned to them
respectively, unless there is .something
in the subject or context inconsistent
with such construction or unless it is
therein otherwise expressly provided."

(59) wOfficert ahdMpublic officer™ mean
a person in the permanent or temporary
employment of any GoVernment in the
Federation, and any person employed or
deemed to be employed by the Railway
Administration under the provisions of
the Railway Ordinance, 1948.%"
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That definition appears to me to imply
definite emoluments of some kind by the use of
the word "employment". This also appears to me
to be the sense in which the word "officer® is
used in the ninth description in section 21 of
the Penal Code - Yevery officer in the service
or pay of Government, or remunerated by fees or
commission for the performance of any public
duty.”

It was urged by the learned Deputy that Mr.
Singaram was in the'{osition of a public servant
as visualised in Explanation 2 to section 21 of
the Penal Code. Explanation 2 reads as follows:-

"wherever the words "public servant" occur,
they shall be understood of every person who
is"in actual possession of the situation of
a public sesrvant, whatever legal defect
there may be in his right to hold that
situation,"

I cannot agree with the learned Deputy!s
argument. Explanation 2 appears to me to cover
the case of a person who performs the duties of
a public servant even though there may be some
technical defects in his appointment. “To quote
again the learned author of Ratanlsl, page 47:-

"According to this Explanation the person

In the High
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who in fact discharges the duties of the office

which bring him under some one of the
desecriptions of public servant, is for all
purposes of the Code rightfully a public
servant, whatever legal defect there may be
in his right to hold the office. The
absence of a formal appointmént is immaterial
where a person is in actual possession of a
situation as a public servant?®,.

It is to be noted that the Services Commission
Ordinance, 1957 which came into force on 31lst
Avgust, 1957 has the following express provision
in section 8 :-

"Every member, officer and servant of a
Commission shall be deemed to be a public
servant within the meaning of the Penal
Code.™

This is some indication that the status of
members of the Public Services Commission must
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have been considered to be in some doubt without
such an express provision.

Although the Court was not told the reason
for the appointment of the Interview Board, I
think it is reasonable to deduce from the
composition of the Interview Board i.e. 2
unofficials and 1 official, that the object of
having 2 unoffitcials on the Board was to obtain
a completely impartial recommendation and that
the very reason for Mr. Singaram being on the
Board was that he was in no way connected with
the public service.

I am of opinion that by reading section
21 of Penal Code with the definition in section
1 of the Interpretation and General Clauses
Ordinance, 1948, the expression "every officer
in” the service of Government® neans an officer
employed by Government and that the word
"employed" clearly indicates some kind of mone-
tary reward for the service rendered. There
was no evidence that Mr. Singaram was remunerated
in any way, and there was no prima facie evidence
that he was on or about 16th May, 1957 a public
servant by virtue of his being a member of an
Interview Board of the Public Services Commission
(designate). He certainly was not "a permanent
member of the Public Services Commission" in May,
1957 as stated in the charge, since at that time
there was no Public Services Commission.

The appeal is accordingly dismissed.

(Signed) B.G. Smith.
J'U.dge .
SUPREME COURT,
FEDERATION OF MAIAYA,
Kuala Lumpur.
1st May, 1958.

Judgment delivered 5.5.58.

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE FEDERATION OF MAIAYA
IN THE HIGH COURT AT KUALA LUMPUR.

Originating Motion 1959 No.
Between
Rasiah Munusamy «ee Applicant
And

The Public Services Commission ... Respondent
This is the exhibit marked "RM-5" referred to in
the affidavit of Rasiah Munusamy affirmed before
me this 7th day of April, 1959.

Sds Commissioner for Oaths.
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SUPPIEMENT TO MAILAYA GOVERNMENT

GAZETTE
SUPPLEMENT TO FEDERATION OF MAIAYA GOVERNMENT
GAZETTE
FEDERAL.,
28TH March, 1957. 3654,

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT VACANCIES AND NOTICES.

STUDY LEAVE TO TWO YEARS IN PREPARATION
FOR THE SISTER TUTORS DIPLOMA OF THE
UNIVERSITY OF LONDCN.

No. 747A, -~ Applications are invited from suitably

qualified candidates to take the above course of
study in the United Kingdom.

Before entering for the course of study
students must 3

(1) Be registered in the General Part of
the Register for Nurses, Federation
of Malaya or a Register recognised
by the Board;

(ii) Hold a recognised Midwifery Certificate:

(female nurses only).

(iii) Have undergone since qualification as
a nurse at least four years experience
in Nursing (including Midwifery
training) of which at least one year
has been spent as a Sister (or in the
case of male nurses as a charge nurse
in charge of a ward in which student
nurses are trained;

(iv} Hold Senior Cambridge Certificate of
education or equivalent certificate
with a pass in general science.

Applications must reach the Secretary, the
Public Service Commission, Young Road, Kuala Lumpur
by 6th April, 1957,

Applications from candidates employed in
Government Service must be forwarded to the
Secretary, Public Service Commission, through the

In the High
Court

No. 9.
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